Page 1

NAa COLLEGE

m DESERT

FOUNDATION

Foundation Board Meeting

Executive Session: None

Full Board Session: 3:00 p.m.

Wednesday - September 26, 2012

Meeting Location(See map)
Cravens Student Services Multi-Purpose Room

BOARD PACKETS ARE REQUIRED AT EVERY MEETING.
Please hring vours.

Onr Miz=on:
The mission of the Foondation isto enhance the qoality of edncation by advandng the College of
the Dezert throngh bnilding relatimships, secrin gphilanthropic snpport and Sewarding assets.

Onr Viso:

To postively immpa ct the lives of stndents wh o are shriving to a chieve a porposefnl edocation and
toenhance the coommmnities of the Coa chella Valleyandthe region.

Core Valne=

¥’ Acconntability

¥ Integrity

¥ Service Excellence
« Trost



WA COLLEGE
B #DESERT
FOUNDATION
September 27, 2012 Board Packet
Table of Contents

PaZE L Cover
=TT Table of Conternts
Fage 3. MeetingLocationMap
PaEE it Board Mesting Azenda
Fage 5-7o i, Iime 27, 2012 Board Meeting Minutes
Fage 9-160. s Ime 30, 2012 Financial Surnrnary
Page 18200, Iime 30, 2012 Event, Independent & Marketing Cortracts
Fage 21, Finance Conmnittes IMeetitg Mirmtes Augnst 23, 2012
Page 23 25 o Conmnurity College Funding, Budget Reductions & 00D
Page 20 2T i Mewsletter, Septermber 6, 2012
PaEE 20 29— Jirn Himnrner' sReport
Page S0 Barry Marilow "4 gift of Love” Seats for Sale
Page Bl Stepping Cutfor COD budget
Pages 32-54 i Neuwirth and Stokes Mitchel Cordracts
Page Bh Pregdent Circle & Scholarship Update
Board meetinslocation,

Cravens Smdent Services Multi- Purpose Room
See map on Page 3.



Page 3

Falls Driwe

N .
LOC

Hyegnue

-~
i
=
i
aa
=

=

Fred Warinaig

B Sl Gam Ml Mg



Pag 4

v#[(]IE(h
T -'HI: I 1 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, September 26, 2012 -3:00 P.M.
Cravens Student Services Center

(**Board action required)
1. cCall to Order - Donna Jean Darby, Wice Prezident
Public Invitation o speak as per the Brown Act
**approval of June Board Minutes
**Finan cials review and approval - June summmary-Bran Holcombe and Joanne Padgham
Alumini Association Report - Gene Marchu
"This is Our Story’"; COD studentwill tell his/ her story

Rep ort from PresidentKinnamon

oo Mmoo R L M

Standing Comm ittee Meeting Reports--Actions:
a)l  Ausiliary Repart on Chili Cook-Of TI—Mary Latta
b1 Finance Committee Meeting Report—Brian Halcombe

2, Reports /Discussion:
al  Comrunity College Funding, Budget Reductions, and College of the Desert
b1  Mewdetter, September &, 2012
¢l Summary of Foundaton Summer Wark Program

10 StaffReports —Actions :
al IP reception, Hesther James, Mow, 14 5 30-Tpm—Jim Hurnmer
President’s Circle 2 invited quests

b1 Barry Manilow event VIP ticketz—Jim Hummer
Place vour order for idkets-Board suppot for a " Gift of Lowe™ supporting 000

cl  Stepping Dut for OO0 February 21* atthe MaoZallum—Jim Hummer
*+*papproval of Contracts for Neuwdrth and §tokes Mitchell

d)  President’s Circle Update—Marcia Stein and Peter Sturgean
Feview of membership rollz and marketing raterialz
*+*Establish targets for membership: presenty 100

el President’s Business Coundl update—Peter Sturgeon
First tw o months recruiting status and target of 20 members

fI  Schalarzhips update- Peter Sturgean

q)  Planned Giving Program Committee—Peter Sturgeon 2 Joanne Padgham

hl  Strategic Plan Update: Board Retreat01-31-13 1o 020213 —Parn Hunter
i1 Marketing Program Update—Jirm Hurmmer

il Board Manual Distribution

10. Mew Businmess

11. Adjourmment

Mext meeting, October 31, 2012 at the Cravens Multi-Purpose Room :

L=T5 k=i e



Page 5

V24 COLLEGE
@) #DESERT

FOUMDATION

Board of Drectors Meeting
Wednaesday. June 27, 2012 - 3:00 pm.
C55C Multi-Purpose Roarm

MINUTES

hat Lt LY ien Y

Formyl Bocker, Rick Blanke, Joan Busick, Pogoy Cravens, Chonna toan Darby, Or. Echwin Croas,
Chuck Hayden, Brian Holcombe, Bary Latta, Gordon Raller, Or. Chuck Monell, Jermy Patton,
Dorminigus Sk, Larry Spicer, Bob Spicael Marcia Stein.

o A, AL i i -,

Or. Robert Chell.

e ber(s: Absent
Fobort Archer, John Bonoit, Jim Carona, Joan Carmus, Diane Gorshowitz, Susan Hunt, Kimbaody
Loz, ohn Barman, Ponm Mason, Mark Mickerson, Kuss BEuss2ll, Poter 5olomon.

Jimn Hurmmer, Pam Huntzr, Kippy Laflame, Gene Marchu, doanne Padgham, Petoer Sturgoon, Koith
rlathommy.

Lallto Ordr

Conna Joan Darby callod the mecting to order at 3995 pom.with a guaorum of members present.

Browen At Invitation for Public Commant

Mo carcls to spoak were submittod from the public,

Approval of Minutos
ft wias WSS Marcia StoindOr. Chuck Moncll to approve the April 20712 kMinutes as distributed

Tcasurer Beport — Brian |:|I2|I;|2III|2" & Joanng EiE|E]|:IiIII
Brian Holcombe revicwad the “Financial summany® reports of Aprl and May 20012, and
riotod the 571 30K daficit wear to data is due to decisions made at board leval and was
cupoctod. May rovenue and supportwas 51858878, Forthe cleven months cncded bMay
31, 2012, total rovenue was 52406551 minus total cxpenses of 52,155,250 foran cacess
of revenue aned support over cxperditures bofore othor income andd cxpensos of
5251411, an investrnent loss of (5192, 108! foran increassin it assots of 555,303, It
weas M5 Gordon MollerfRobert Spicgal to approve the April and kay 2012 financials as
clistributod.



Pag &

A total of 51.24500 donated to CO0Hfrom the Alumni.

Finance Committ~e  Brian Holcombe
The Finance Committes moton May 24 and rovicwed the April financials ared discussad
concorns about hoow cvents are approved and budoets folloveed. The Finance Committos
recommaends that all ovents be approvod by the ovents committes, and cach ovent has a
preparad budoot betore approval by the board. Also, the Finance Committoe requests a copy of
the budget for cach cvent to more closely watch amy variancos.

| _— . | Buusic]
Bond laddzr stratogy and couity manager chancge was discussed.

Brosidonte Bopom  Jormy Fatton
Dutaoing Prosident Patton thanked all members and decply appreciated all they hawe
boen able to accomplish,

Barry Manilow  Jim Hummar

Jimn gave a surnmany of the outcome of the Y Gift of Love® serics by Barry Manilow at the
rcCallum. Mentoned that there are still 13 sets of tickets left and urced the board to
placo theirarder.

Fobruany MoCallum Bwent Jirn Hummer

Jim announced that Diane Gershowitz and JoAnn MoGrath will be the chairs forthe
ovent. We are prosenthy in negaotiations with Bobe Newwirth and Brian Stokes Mitchell to
porfomn. Hardouts with their bioographics wiere given o membars.

\iliary Fie ary |
The Auxilia ny will be touring the campus twice in the upcoming vear as a way of building
awearanoss within the membership. The mission statement was updated to read
“Philanthropic partnars supporting acadomic succoss” atthe boand retreatin Apnl. The
oarents schoculad for the upcoming scason are Fall Luncheon on Movember 13 0 Black
Tiz Chili Cook-Off Il on Decombier 2 ~:Life Member Bocoption on campus sometimne in
Februany: Spring Luncheon March 210 atthe Thurnderbird CC



Page 7
Prasidents’ Circle, Businass Coundil, Gershowitz ovant i Hummear and Potar Sturdoon

Foter shared soveral stories of succossful carpus tours, and home owvents. Highlights:
The March 13 PCowvont at the Gorshowitz' home cultivatad 20 now Presicent Circle
maornbers to the Foundation. A S500K Plannod Gift was qiven after another successful
Campus Tour. The board was cncouraced to imvite prospective donors to the tours, if the
prople are on campus ared soewhere their donor dollars go people will give, We can
customizs the tour to the group so that the impactis more meaningful. Teeo hundrad
and thirty prospocts have been identificd for cultivation to the Business Council
mormbership.

Airategic Flan  Pam Hungor

After many hours of mecting s and cvaluation sessions the staff has preparcd a draft plan
thatis prosently with The Lester Consultng firm for revicw. Rose Loster is schoduled to
b atthe Foundation in August. 1tis planned to have a finished draft by the fall forthe
Board to roviow anel commant. We planon baing able to prosent board membeors with a
tinishod product at the Spring Rotroat, This will include a Strategic Plan, Board Manual
and Policy bindars. The board rosterwith photos and bios was also discusscd in tandam
with the Stop Up website campaign.

Calendarof Beents Jinn Hummer
The ovents calendarwas prosented to the boar.

Staff is cvaluating the concoptof a sorics of “advertorial® oy pe articles shovwcasing our
stuclents. Cominigue Sk reportad that the Foundation would have full control over
the contont and accuracy. Thevalue of the adwertising packace would be 550K with the
Fourndation price boing 535K,

[t i -
W are looking into the benefits and return oninmvestrent fora lunch beneficting CO0
cluring Fashion Week,

Adjournmant
Conna Joan Crarby requestad a maotion to adjourn the mecting at 415 pom.

m15AC Marcia StoindLarne Spicer

MEXT MEETING: Wiodnosday Soptember 26, 2012 a2t 3100 pom
Mlinutes taken by Kippy Laflamne Exocutive Assistant



Pag B



Page

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (AUDIT DRAFT)

June 30, 2012



Pax 10

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
SlMMARY REPORT
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS
C FORCURRENT MONTH ENDED AND YTD 6/30/1Z (AUDIT DRAFT]
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YTO 630,11
e Moath ACil | ¥ T0 Aelual Bl Tasd gt REEIAIng | vTD ALTUAL JELL |
Em
Fresiderk's irclafBeard 5768 135,17 168,220 [1,533) 1
Aud RargHembessain 10 13,027 30000 (16,580 15,
Airdkary Spcal Evris (i) 5000 7B e m‘ﬁ_ i1,
Arvraz] Fered Tz Ml . : 13000 1@_] 14
Ingivisial Gity L0536 L4k a0 102050 A3 447 i¥.
Fiolalium Svants (et
ot Pudasr . 0,33 1003 :
0rn EaChaniing Fessing v - 85, 545 60,035 {24,058 10L851)
LL Cont a3 T ; E ey
dithar (Fick off & Tt Faly, Fakh) D 130,000, [LE6A7E) £2.4%
T V ra Fibarsssent - an,uml . 4,154 1
I Kl Risvim 7,10 4,10 . | l
Ertaryil WaE]  man 130,000 FEETH AT
Farmgpment Sernvikes ,133| 38, 230] 250,000 44,297 250,595
i bevriae WAV LUSAM| 1% 1,130 571, 43E|
Exzireiliogs |
Froaidert's Circls o8] 15,520 [y 1,73
i i eTbeshi. [T ﬁ' 17 (A
Arrr gl furdl - - L0 1,5
Gront Dewelcpment - . 5,500 .
Aarusl Report - 3 :ﬁ 1,000 2y
et - 14,500 1E | 1,000 LB
Btk Charges [l 5,000 4,540
oS Tranag 5, 0| ESEH 14
Repeks B Haimdtane | 1,900 4% L
Markeding L5, EEL| 2,500 mﬁ 13,
Do Dervlapisan! 1, 6H 10,73 | 9,50 Jm
Equia men Loz 1,078 B, 1011 7500 1,507
In ki3 Expasse 7,295 ™, 25 - -
Irgwance DE D . 5,150 5 (LEO) 5025
__LogalFinandalofisdiess) - Lh Hl g 4]
Fembesi iz b 750 LTS :.:;H 1,250
Ot Supslies & Euiprmart 1Aum 14085 (6. a55]] 7T
Cehar - 19473 %I {18,233 5,779)
Pusiage oL 1,554 t.n:l_@l it 241D
Frisiunts Persd { = 55,000 - 25,000
FrintinyDadgniGaphks - 251 200 16,481 Iz
Hug it 1,1E] :r.ﬁ 1500 LM Lﬂ
Sarsicu Conlrecty - = 4,500 4
Sealf Milsans Reimbyre . 38 FTTE J..m
Susssriplza i Publcetizm - £5 1,535 106
Tutupicrn EL 1471 1.?#
Wigjen & Denefix TN 5 [ 130,085 __%
et peruchert Conisecions B 13,014 E5.3
Dazresalion pparse 1,475 p <| - 4
Wirtmta it 5,213 1,000 [EETE] FIT
Tesal Exgarudiuss befors warslermarcetng A eraEM] 1monim 15412 811,428,
Coabibathaes 1o Calege ransters. | ALEM [T
Marhsting {aisherinmd by boar] Iﬂl ] 42 (47,037) -
LIL0E3l 1368 FEL I HL3 B
12,1 7l 52,533
) 243,38
B 45, B
[FEN
| TOTAL METHG | RETMBLRSE APPROVED | ECMAINDIR |
SPNARETERG (IMCLUGING TITLE W | T '_I_m"&—__ -
R ENT) § 27033\ 8 jerAEn 5 isssmsl 4 BN § A




COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUMNE 30, 2012 (AUDIT DRAFT)

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2011

ASSETS
Cash and cash eguivalents
Trnvestrrents
Fladges recehvable
Prapaid Expanss
fucnued interest reoaivabie
Property and equigment, net
FOCC - Scholarship Endowment
Lplt nbtarast agreaments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Acounts Payable
Apcrsad expanses
Deferred inmme

TOTAL LIABILTTIES

MET ASSETS
Linrastriched:
Unclestignated
Board fesignaknd
Temoaoreily resricted
Permensntly restricted

MET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MET ASSETS

Tamporarly  Permanenthy Totals
Unrestricted  Restriched Restricted (Memorandurm Dnky)
Fund Fund_ Fund 2012 2011
£ S5L337 5 2IETESD 3 - £ 307037 § 3,326,968
GO0, 000 2,599,868 14,536,721 18,135,599 17,485,734
&, 000 §0,000 1,577,124 1,542,124 2,296,617
102,628 - - 102, 626 -
15,800 Iraza B,464 £0, 003 61,167
2,539 - - 2,639 Clyrll
- 14,461 336,549 354,040 336,545
537 2E% - 537,243 547,329
5 157729 § 5877201 £ 16456858 % 23911313 £ 714097675
§OLALAES 5 TlasEl % §  EIGIS? § 435079
118 639 R 179,629 92,060
5050 . 5E,050 -
298,548 74,583 1,073,231 c51,15%
1,278,606 5,102 518 16,456,358 22,636,082 23,566,536
574,134 - 5134 53455
472 . - 704,472 GO0, 000
- 5,102 618 - E102618 6, 000, 0LE
- - 16,456, E58 15,450,858 16,313,065
1,278 606 5,003,618 458 A58 72838 2 535
1 254 5877201 % 1 911,313 24,087 575

Pag: 11



Pag 12

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (AUDIT D
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

REVEMUES AND SUPPORT

Interest

Danations

Auxliary donations
Capital campaign

CO0 Alomnd donaticns
Estate gifts

In-Kind rewenus
Maragement Serdces
Presdent's Crcle
Roadrunner Cluk

Tl W grant

Dther grants
Schalarship donations
Special event Incomea (net)

Total revesrues and support
HPENDITURES

Lantributians to college
Soholerships

Dperating expensas
Inberturd transfers

Todal expenditures
OF REVENLIE AMND SUPPORT
OVER EXPEMNDITURES BEFORE
OTHER IMCOME AND EXPENSES
CTHER INCOME AND EXFENSES
Irvestment galn/{loss), nel of
imiestment expenges

[NCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS

YEAR TO DATE

Tempararidly  Parmanently Tiokals
Unrestricked  Restricted Restrictad {Mamorandum Ondy)
Fund Fund Fund 2012 2011
& Leih72 & ITRETT % 33806 4 553,055 4 607552
143,327 800,750 . 744,117 379,011
13,020 . - 13,020 19,330
- 109,235 109,235 154 655
- 177,069 - 144,065 403,245
- 1,255 - 1,255 210,651
79, 1R - - 74,2906 .
06, 397 - - 304,297 293,509
126,378 - - 126,378 118,551
120 - - 120 -
<48, 104 - G0, B8G 114,000 82,014
109, 702 - 106, 02 79,810
- 396,391 16,525 412,916 430,272
263,310 - 263,310 205,796
1,115,424 1,658 B84 128,452 3,000,760 3,039,988
9,908 1,253 647 1,353,615 753,669
360 580, 796 - 581,156 543 B4k
1,068,403 . - 1,068,403 a03, 367
- [33,879) 33,875 - -
1,166,731 1,800,564 A3879 3,003,174 2,140 882
(53,307} (141,680 192,573 d414) BOD, 105
30,371 (FO07.630) _[48,780) (726,039 1652601
$ (22,936) § (B49,310) $ 143793 §  (728,453) 2,551,707




Pag: 13

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHAMNGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (AUDIT DRAFT)
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2011

CURRENT MONTH
Temmporarily  Permanently Tatals
Unrestrictdl  Restricted Restriched iMamorandion Orly)
Furd Fund Fungd 2002 2011

REYEMUE AND SUPFORT

Irenest ¥ IFEI? % 502§ (55959 & S53ITS 4§ 66,640

Danations 100,536 183,553 ‘ 284,085 L7976

Auxiliary donations 2,100 - - 2,100 9,350

Capital Campaign (Present Value Adjustmant) - . 105,335 109,235 176,865

OO0 Alurmnd donations - - - - 1,800

Estale gifs . (48,085) . {44,085} 1,064

Ir=Rired i T4, 296 - - 74,290 -

Management services B0,132 . - 0,132 78,3497

President's Circha 5, 7hD - - 5765 3,BAR

Db pranls - 20,400 . 20,400 -

Scholarship danations . (7,175) 9,200 2024 1,300

Specal avant income [Ret) 7060 - - 7768 1016
TOTAL REVEMUE &MD SLIFSORT 288,433 193,150 113,47 594,059 364,277
EXPENDITURES

Contributions o college 45,466 504, 31 2.554 652,361 213,739

Scholarships 360 {23,085) {3.054) (25,779) (2,350}

Diperating expensas La1,.347 - - 1E1, 342 118,547

Interfurs transfers (166,105} 166,105 - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 111,063 737,361 (500} 847,904 529,936
EXCESE OF REVENLIE AND SUPPORT

CVER EXPENDITURES BESORE

(OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES 177,370 {544,171} 112,076 [253,825)  [1E5,550)
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES

Irvestrent gain/(los), net of

investment expenses {22,195} (625,33%) 113,607 {533931)  (79,203)

INCREASE (DECREASE]} IM NET ASSETS § 155171 % (1165.510) § 226583 % (7877%54) § (244.B62)




Pag 14

%aﬁ»{ﬂuﬁu § [ osr’cer & | cevsar 1804dNS ANV INNIATHE TVL0L
FI0'G G305 - (580'5%) - SR5URdXT YJUBAT |epads ssa|
(zos'Bry)  [(EEE'DEE)  [(EEC00R) (000'sT) .,.S__”_”E ajqeARGEY A0pS|d S8 pEpInTRl Asnomnal
E5B'20/ 12572907 | 608718 BL2'65¢ EEFE6T
_.....__._._m_“_m.n - - _ . (ualked abpajd) ols LY

- (zzz'st) [£z2'sT) sdijErops
OOE'T 150'8 - 1508 Sd|EIBLSS YBralip-55eg

- 002’6 0oe's - - pury diysiejolps salapsalg
00Z'E oo0's - - 000'S =AW ERTIETVE=TE]
0E5'S [T EB A 506 SUCTANPE] [0AEq
0661 010's - 019" (i} SY15) SNOSLE|[a3S5]p)

. 00k'S - 00k'S - JUETS) UDSMALTEN fO805
G300 54£°05 (656'5) 705 b Ze8'LT NN JS2UEIUL

- 6Tk - - ST b UBEUD0 pU UT)
n0a's1 00°5T DO0'ST - o UONEpUNDY JSUmeL |
T TETDR - ZET'0S S0IAIES JUSLIEGEUEy

- 00002 004'ST 000's JUBWdoEhag 3E5ET [Bay 40 Samnsu]

- 000 00T - o00°00T U I3 euuog
[T CEr - 894 TIOZ ST UOQEpUNG

- o0a's poo's - (200} PUs aEspesy Hasag

- 005851 00%'851 - JEUET) [BHEP [EUGiEEy Yasen
BOE'T : - UHIEDCESY WY G00)|

- ono'sT - oon'sT UONEMAINGS S5 Ajuniimo
CCL'ZG5 SBF 605 SOE'605 - Uede ey
7h - : . TT0Z STNGHISIUaRT ARy
05E°T 040 - 009 thySIRqUEW Aue|||y
0547 5| 00eT R §1 - $ 1 005'T - Sj=EUY JNURpETY ARy

TTOE o o pajlsay PEIPLISSY | pajougsadauf

(Aug wnpueiowsy) | Agusuriiiag | Apieiodwsa)

STYLOL
TT0Z ‘0E INNC J0) s|e30) ajqeredwol yim
U4vHa 11any) 210z ‘o€ aNnc
AHVWWNS TYIONYNII
1iva ¥3isaa

a2



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

Pag: 15

SPECIAL EVENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED EMDED JUNE 20, 2012 (AUDIT DRAFT)
Revenueas Expenditures Toatal
Balances:
Fall Luncheon 104
Special Event Incorne 41B00 8,528.00 0.0a B,528.00
Sperial Event Expenses 70100 0.00 (5, 242.50) (5, 242.50)
Tatal Fall Luncheon B,928.00 (5,242.50) 3,685.50
Spring Lumcheon 105 o
Special Event Income 41800 5,658,00 0.00 5,658.00
Special Event Expenses 70100 0,00 (3,749.57) (3,742.87)
Total Spring Lunchean 5,658.00 (3,749.97) 1,908.03
o COETA BARKER TEA 164
Special Event Income 41800 5,000,000 @00 £, 000.00
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 (5,0196,34) (5,036.34)
Total COETA BARKER TEA T 5,000.00 (5,096.34) (96.34)
Cne Enchanbed Evaning V 167 - o
Spadal Event Income 41800 150,610.73 0.00 150,610.73
Spedal Event Expenses 70400 0.0 (64,655.91) (64,665.91 )
Total One Enchanted Evening ¥ 150,610.73 (64,665,91) 85,944,82
OTHER 173 -
Spacial BEvant Income 41800 1,568.00 D00 1,568.00
Special Event Expenses 100 .00 (17.E0) {17.80)
Total OTHER 1,568.00 {17.80) 1,550.20
Rita Ruchrer 178
Special Event Income 41B00 184,955 09 .00 184,955.09
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 (94,721.24) (94,721.24)
" Total Rita Rudner 184,055.00  (94,721.24) 90,233.85
LL. Dan Band 180 )
Spuclul Evant Incorme 41800 135,264,772 [ E] 125,284, 72
Special Event Expenses F0100 0.00 (88,581.07) {86, 5E1.07)
Refunds 70108 .00 {4,070.00) {4,070,00)
Total Lt. Dan Band 125,284.72  (90,651.07) 34,633.65
Chili Cook Off 181 T
Special Event Incorme 41800 100,965.00 L. 103,965,100
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 (27,488.15) {27,488.15)
Total Chili Cook Off 100,965.00  (27,488.15)  73,476.85
- Kick OFf Event 182 -
. Special Event Expensas 70100 0,00 (14,261.31) (14,261.31)
" Total Kick OFf Event 0.00  (14,261.31)  (14,261.31)




Pag 15

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
SPECIAL EVENTS

FOR YEAR ENDED ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (AUDIT DRAFT)

Revenues ~ Expenditures Total

Strect Fair Tota Bags 183
Special Event Incorme 41800 5, 385.28 0.00 538528
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 (5,037.31) (5,037.31)
Total Street Fair Tote Bags 5,385.28 (5,037.31) 347,97

Wealth Management events 184
Special Event Expenses 70100 0,00 (2,393.95) (2,393.95)
"~ Total Wealth Management events 0.00 (2,393.95) (2,393.95)

La Doice Via Crulss 185
Special Event Expenses J0100 0.00 (522.58) (522.58)
Total La Dolce Vita Cruise 0.00 (522.58) (522.58)
Faith and Begorra Event 166
Special Event Income 41800 37,780.00 0,00 37,780.00
Special Event Fxpenses 70100 0.00 [46,471.88) (45,471,88)
~ Refunds 70105 0.00 (150,00} (150.00)
Total Faith and Begorra Event 37,780.00 (46,621.88) (8,841.88)

MINI CAMPAIGNS 187 -

Special Event Income 41800 1,167,385 Q.00 1,167.35
Special Event Expenses 70400 0.00 {3,521.61) (3,521.61)
Total MINI CAMPAIGNS 1,167.35 (3,521.61) (2,354.26)
TOTAL PER JUNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 627,302.17  (363,991.62) 263,310.55




Pag: 17



Pag 12

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

EVENT, INDEPENDENT AND MARKETING
CONTRACTS (AUDIT DRAFT)

June 30, 2012



Pag: 19

. O8'FEG'BET SO'Z0LEST SIOEIIU0] JUBAT [e30L

- - 00'000°SE pueg ueg ‘17/eswis Ken je3o)
- 00 0re s 00'0eR' s SLOREDUNWLIOT A2 eg 0
- - 0L59LF [0y sbuuds wegd aouessieuDy
- - 00°0005E Aduaby 2y
__pueg ueg "¥1/asius Aes

- _DO086"PE 00'086'FE __A330 je10l
- 00°086" L 00 0Rs" suoneEsUnLWoD Azfeg.0
- 00°000°LE 00°000'£2 eoueg] i Buos dn 31 8
A Buluang pajuelpua sug

- DO'STTFE 0D'0DE'ET euobag pue y3ied [230L
- 0D0'009°E 00°009°€ AIRUCIO) Y] puk Jejpae] ujelded
- D0°STSDT 00'00L'6 HOs2Y epjeiaws] SOUBSS|eUDY
. __euobag pue yjey

- LL'0SS'TY 00'08F'TF Jaupny ejry j23oL
- 240508 00086 £ SUSORILNLILOT A|ARE,C)
- 00°D00'ZT 00'000'ET |PIBZZNE} SRy ILILIB[
- 00005 T 0000828 JBUpny By - WoI
) Jaupny ey

- 59°555°F 00°000'9 IUBAT JO 3POIY [E30L
- SO'550'F DO00SZ Buu=ye) ezzieg enby
- 00005 00 005" J20EIS Al S84S5 Sa0ug Al 58H
JUaA3 14O M1y

- 08'09%'~ 08'B81'9 SjuUBAZ AlRIIXNY |E30)]
02°882'% 08'887'F BpIsOUILIO}
- O0'ZLT'E 00" 006'T PRRIBLLISY BOUBSSEUEY
sjuaag Aegjixny
ST'EST’'S 00’000 ST'ESC'ET II 40 ¥ood Aieyjixny |e30]
£ ¥3B0LO0/Z AINC SZ'ESE 8 00°000°s STESE'EL HOS3Y UOWEI
IT H0 jood iy ey
- YO LLEL'EL SZ'ESL'ST I 40 ¥ooD Aejixny jejor
- ¥ T0607 GEEST'ET HOSSy SqUOWEIR
- b 0LLZ Doo0s'z SUDITY JUBUSE JS3MLLION
I 40 ¥o0oD Yy Asejppxny

=Ep ang

S/0 INNOWY

ZT/0E/9 40 SV AIvd 3Junowy JPequo)

(14vHa LIANY) ZT0Z 'DE INNC G3aN3 ¥Y3A 503

NOLLYaNNOL 1L¥3530 3HL 40 3931100

SLOVHINOGD LN3A3

a2



Pag

Aoo'otg'a) 00°0I8'1S 00°000°SS SPesuo] Juapuadapu] (2oL

SN0 SHOWED -
suonEasssd gigs Agunoo -
sdoysyiom sbzuew uyeses -

wesbosd 3R ssausng -
A 2L AQ pied 0D0'GES IPEY (00°000°S) O0°000°9E 00°000°TE Ueabiunyg smgag
JEsU0D 1)y Jouod (00°0TR'T)  o0'0Te'sE 000002 . By SIS

_S/OANNOWY TT/0E/9 40 SV QIvd IUNOWY PDEQUO)

(14vua L1anY) ZT0Z ‘0 INNC AIANI HYIA HOS
SHOLDVHINOD LNIANIJIANT
NOILVANNOZ L¥3S3a IHL 40 39371100

a2



o ] Pag 21
A COLLEGE
@l /DESERT
Hunance Commimittee Meeting
Thor=day, Angnst 23, 2012 - 3:30 pan.

COD Fonndation Board Room
MINUTES
Memb ers P rezent
Brian Holoomb e, Diane D enlder, P eter Solomon
Sl Guezts

Joanne Fadpham, Jim Humm er, Kippy Laflame

Call to Order
ChairBrian Holcombe mlled the meeting to orderat 2125 pam,

The unaudited year-end finan dals were reviewed, Meaninpful ways to present the financials to the board
were dizouszed, It was suppested that perhaps the Foundation should pive a "How to read finandal
statements” orhave a quarterly mammary,

Jimn Humim er revievwed the MeCallum budpet for the February 2013 event with the committes and updated
them on the supportpromised o far, From Wells Farpo, 350K azwell as $25K from each of the chairs, Diane
Gershowitz and JoAnn MeGrath, Jim is projectng a torl of F230K in sponsorships for the event with a
conservative NetProfitprojected at $203K.,

Jimn Hummer reviewed the Amended Foundation Budpet, He explained the differences between the approved
fipure of $1,129,950 and the amended fipure of $1,260,950, The latter fipure is Jim’s internal arpet for the
vear, The extra projected F200K will come from a Major Donor solicitation, ¥Year-End campaipn azwell as
Frezident's Pusine= Coundlm emb erchips,

Ewvents losses were dismussed in partioular the loss for the Faith W' Beporra event, Althouph there was an
$2,241.828 loss on the finan dals Jim explained that bemuse Patrick MeCarthy was honored at the event we
received a FEOK scholarship from the MoCarthy's, Donor recopnition is invaluable, As well Carson Daly
attended the event, Carson isinvolved in our Step Up for COD campaipn bemuse of the Patty Daly Caruso
connection. It was suppested by the committes that we could do up a ben ofit evaluation of the events, Could
perhapsbe Development Reportthat could beanaddenduwm to the event finandials explainin g what soft dollar
aredits were received from the event,

Adjomrnment: Meeting adj ourned at 4:10 pam.,

The next meetine will be October 29 at 33 i in the Fomndation Board Eoon.

Minutestaken by Kippy Laflame



Pag 22



Community College Funding, Budget Reductions, and College of the Desert
August 31, 2012

The Statewide Crisks

First, some perspective on the sise and impact of the California community college system. There are
112 community colleges in California. We are the nation’s largest system of higher education, serving
rore than 2.4 million students right mow, this year, 25% of communiy college studenits inthe United
States are attending a California community college. The California Community Colleges provide an
affordable path to four-year degrees, as 55% of California State University graduates and nearly 30% of
University of California graduates transferred from a community collegs.

The California Community Colleges is the largest workforce training provider In the state and piays an
essential role in keeping California’s economy competitive. Strong economic recovery depends on a
highly-skilled workforee. & 2009 study from the Public Policy Institute of California fownd that Callfiornia
will face & shortage of one million educated workers by the year 2025, That's only 13 vears away.

A record-high percentage of Californians (675) sav jobs and the cconomy ane the most important issues
facing the state today. With mare than 2 million unemployed today in California alone, job seekers and
workers must be able to navigate the rapidly changing demands of a global economy, quickly adapting
to gain the skills required to compete for jobs, However, a great divide has emerged between the
education and skilks of the American workloree and the needs of the nation's emplovers, Thera's a
mismatch between the skills employers want and the skills worksrs have,

A study this year by University of Califarmia researchers concluded that for every 51 invested in public
higher education, the state gets 54.50in return. |Graduates are gualified for higher level jobs, make a
graater contribution to the cconormy and the gross domestlc prodect, pay more s Laxes, cormmit fewear
erimes, use social services less, etc.)

Budget Impact

The California Community College system budget has been cut by 5809 million, or 12%, since the 2008
08 fiscal year, These bedget cuts have reduced access to higher sducation for hundreds of thouwsands of
studants and limited crucial servicas at a time when demand for cormmunily college education has
soared due i high rumbers of recent high school graduates, unemployed workers seeking retraining in
tha down economy, and veterans seeking the college education they earned through their sendce 19 aur
country, Imspite of the prowing damand, enrcllmant has decreased by more than 485,000 students o
178 ower the last three years (that's mora students than currently attend all 23 of the CSU campuses),
With enrallment in the Calfornia community colleges decreasing by neary a half millian stedants in
thres years, we are going in the WRONG direction.

Hew California Community Colleges Have Responded

Making Difficult Decigiong

Acrpss the state of California, community colleges are responding to the crigis in these ways:

Pag I3



Pag 4

V% are reducing enroliment

70% are offering fewer course sections

BO% have waitlists for classes

87% have fewer staff

6% have longer student wait times for appointments
6E% will reduce or eliminate services for students

Improving Eficiency

The community colleges have looked at every corner of the system te come up with efficiencies. Tactics
implemented include debt restructuring, administrative consolidations, energy savings programs, T
efficierncies, increased class sizes, reduced student services programs, furloushs, edditienal onlins
instruction, increased industry partnerships and transfer coordination with the UG and C5U, and course
reductions. The system is exhausting all options to free up additicnal funds and many college reserves
are lows,

The California Community College system remains the most cost-effective system of education in
Califernia. While the state revenue needed to support one community college full-time studsnt is
slighthy more than 55 000 per year, that same student costs approximately $_.f,5|:ﬂ:| Im the K-12 system,
511,000 im the Cal State system, and 520,000 in the LT system.

Proposition 30

If Propasition 30 passes, the system will receive 5210 million in additional funds in 2012-13. This would
allow the system to make room for an additional 20,000 students,

If it fails, colleges will be cut by an additional 5338 million in the middle of the academic year, which
translates Into 180,000 fewer students being sered.

COD Budget Impact
College of the Desert has experienced a reduction in funding of 55 million over the last three years.
The college has been forced to make difficult decisions and to seek efficiences o remain salvent in

respoense 1o the reduction in funding,

How We Have Responded

Making Difficult Decisions

This fall semester, COD reduced the number of course offerings by 13 classes as compared to last fall.
A5 a result of Tewer classes, enroliment is down 3.8% as of Augus: 31,

Here's a list of other ways College of the Desert has trimmed its budget already:

Employveess have given up annual pay Increasss
Resigned/Retired positions remain unfilled
Employe=es have opted for furlough days
Employees gre paying maore for health benefits



The college has wsad some of its financial reserves

Eliminated "Winker 5as5i0n™ month of lanuary

Ofered 6.3% fewer course sections than last year

Student fees have increased by 130% since the 2008-09 fiscal year
M longer offers assessment testing off-campus

Faweer coungelors b provide guidance 9 students

Reduced number of visits to local high schaols

Imgraving Effici

During the summer of 2011 and inta the fall, COD assembled Think Tank groups somprised of
representatives for all stakeholders on campus, including stedents, o comb through all expenditures
and develop groposals for the Board of Trasteas. Thidr purpese was to gresers courses, student
gervices, and jobs as miuch as posible. & lingl report was presented to the Board of Trestees in March
2012,

COD s in the midst of imglementing a $5345.5 million bond measure 10 update the S0-year-old campus
and, where passible, using bond dollars to create mone efficient infrastructere on the campus, including
installation of phote-valtaic solar callectors (saves enargy cast) and information technolagy upgrades
that lzad to reduced energy usage and more afficient camputer sendices 1o the campus and its students,

Class size will not increase this year, The size of our classas is plready at its maximum, Some labs, for
axample, cannot accept any additional students for safety reasons. Lvarage class size (5 30 studeants,

Of the 974 classes wa have, they are 98% full — a remarkable percentage, The college is alsg
axperencing fewer students dropping classes part way thraugh the semastar. Once they get a seat in a
class, students tend to stay enrolled.

COD - Proposithon 30

If Proposition 30 does not pass, College of the Desart will hawve ta reduce the number of course sections,
redute,l'renegntiate amployee compensation, use resarvas, and possibly bornow.

Tha failure of Progosition 30 would mean an additional cut to College of the Desert of 52,351,524 this
year! Tha collega is fiscally consciantious and has anticipated this funding reduction in its current
budget. in other words, in our budget planning for this year, we have been fiscally conservativa and
assumed the ballot initiative will fail. Should it pass, we will be eligible in thaary for 52,361 524 morz
than we have budgeted,

If Proposition 30 passes, College of the Dasert would be abla to offer more classes in the Spring 2013
semiester than is currently planned,

Proposition 20 vs. Proposition 38

Only Frop. 30 spares the eommunity colleges fram mid-gear cuts.

If Prop. 30 and Frop. 38 each receive more than 50% of the votes, the meessure with more wvotes grevalls.
If Prop. 38 prevails, the community colleges will not receive additicnal funding AMD mid-year cuts will be
imposed.

Pag: 25



Pag 26

MNewsletter September 6, 2012

Proposition 30:

Why doesn’t College of the Desert open mare classes to allow all the students on walting
lists into the courses they nead?

If yau are asking this question, keep reading. Although most people’s eyves glaze over at the
mention of budgets and legislative funding, there really s a connection between the
decisions our legislators make in Sacramento and these issues at College of the Desert.

California Community Colleges

First some background to put all this Into perspective. Do you know the California
Community College system s the largest institution of higher education in the country, 112
campuses, with more than 2.4 milllon students? Community colleges arae the largest
workforoe training provider in the state by far. They also feed inta our four-year universitias
significantly. Fifty-five percent of the graduates of the California State University system (23
campusas) started their college education at a community college. Thirty percant of the
graduates of the University of California system (10 campuses) started at a commumnity
coflege. Unlike the universities, community colleges have an open-access policy. They have
the most undiscriminating admission policy in higher education; if you want to learmn, you
can attand.

Community College Funding
Maorzaver, the Califormia Community College system is the most cast efficient. While the

ctate revenue needed to support one full-timea community college student is slightly more
than £5,000 per vear, that samea student costs approximately £7,500 in the K-12 system,
£11,000 in the Cal Stata system, and $20,000 in the UC system.

Unlike the universities, community colleges do not control their student enrallment, the fees
they charge, or their operating budget. The California State Universities and the Univarsity
of California campuses set their own student fees and can raise these fees to make up for
budget shortages. For community colleges, the number of students served and the amount

af fees charged to students are gstablished by the State legislature, nat the individual

CAMPpLUSas,

Economic Recovery

A record-high percentage of Californians {67%) say jobs and the ecomomy are the maost
important issues facing the state today, California Community Colleges play an essential
role in restoring California’s economy because strong economic recovery depends on &
highly-skilled workforce, Community colleges offer associate degrees and short-berm job
training certificates in more than 175 fields to meet the demands for a skilled workforce
including 70% of the state’s nurses, B0% of firefighters, law enforcement personnel, and
emargency medical technicians. A 2009 study from the Public Policy Institube of Califarnia
found that California will face a shortage of one million educated workers by the year 2025,
That's only 132 vears away.

Why, then, has the state cut the budget of the California Community Colleges by $809
million, or 12%, since the 2008-200% fiscal year? These budget cuts have led to reduced
entollment and limited crucial services at a time when demand for communiby college
education has soared. It = estimated that the community college student population has



Pag: I

decreased by 485,000 students over these last three years due to budget cuts. That's more
stidents than currently atbend all 23 of the CSU campuses! Whan the state needs to
increase its skilled workforce, we're headed in the wrong direction,

Proposition 30 - Temporary Taxes to Fund Education

The facts above explain the reason for the Govermnor's initiative on this Nevember's ballot
Proposition 30 bensfits the K-12 and community college systames, bult Callege of the
Desert’s portion has been calculated. Keep in mind, College of the Desert's budget has been
il 53 million aver Lhe [ast thres years alresdy,

Tf propositiaon 30 fails, Callege of the Desert's budget would be cut by 52,361,524 THIS
YEAR. The college’s fiscal vear began July 1, so (ts budget for this vear conservativaly
assumed that the ballot measure would fall. In other words, we have already absorbed this
reduction in this vear's budget, but the failure of the balat measure would rmean ongolng
cuts in the coming vears and the college would have to further reduce the number of course
sections, reducefrenegotiate emploves compensation, use reserves, and pessibly borrow in
the years 1o come,

If Proposition 30 passes, College of the Desart will realize the additional funding this year af
£2.351,524 and would be able to offer more dasses in the Spring 2013 somaester than is
currently planned. Passage would affect COD positively this academic year and the years
ahead. Hare iz a link to the Legislative Analyst's summary of Propasition 30,

It is important that vobers (You ARE registersd to vole, right?) understand the benefits to
schools and public safety of this termparary increase |n sales taxes {0.25%) and In the
marginal income tax rates for individuals making over $250 000, The measuré neads a
simple majority of vaters, and currently s palling 52-56% in favor. So where does thae
maoney come from?

Specifically, Proposition 30:

« Raises the skate's sales bax by 0.25% {one-quarter cant) from Jznuary 1, 2013 to
December 31, 20146,

»  Ralzes marainal personal Income tax rates on filers making over $250,000 (joint
filars earning $500,000% in a progressive manner by 1% ko 3% for tax yaars 2012
through 2018.

Revenue astimate (in millions}:

#  2011-12: 32,816

2012-13: $4, 872
2013-14: $5,671
2014-15: $6,008
2015-16: $8,402
2016-17: $5,977
2017-18: 35,234
2018-19: §2,216

LI I

Al of the California community colleges heve Implemented significant cost saving measuras
and creatively developed efficiancies to withatand the bedget cuts, but they cannot continue
on the same trajectory without negatively impacking the futurs of the California econamy,
Propasition 20 is a step in the right direction.

END



Pag T
FE: Foundation Status Report:

Des Board Mermnbers,

It iz hard to believe, bt the surnrmer iz alrmost 2t the end and I hope vou are all ready for another exciting
and buzy zeazon with the Foundation, Ithought it may prove useful to update vou on the surmmertirme
activities and taszks that have kept the Foundation perzonnd ontrack cormpleting the tasks identified in
the work prograrm, With that zaid, here iz a quick surnrary:

1: Strateqgic Plan: Duringthe surmmner we have met with Rose Lester on nurnerous tasks including
review s of the draft Businesz Plan and andvyziz of the organization, and we are currertly in the fourth
rewrite of the docurmert, The analysziz includes the history of the organiz #ion, need for zervices, analysis
of the resources, afinancial analysziz, and a Strengths, Weakneszzes, Opportunities, and Threats [(SWOT)
analyziz, At hiz irme we are in the process of devdoping a draft strategic 2 vear plan, Of courze, thiz is
all zubj ect to the participation of the Foundation Board at the Retreat scheduled inthe Fall, By the way,
after polling the Board and the Movernber/Decerrber holiday s the 3 day retreat iz scheduled for:

Board Retreat 2013 Dates: January 31™-----February2™
+  Thursday January 31%---5-2: 30 Reception and dinner significart other wdcorme)
+ Friday February 1% —2:00-5:00 Board Retrest
* Saturday February 2°---2:00-1:00 Board Retrest

Pleaze mark vour calendar for the tirme as the workshop will be very immportant to the future of the
Foundation, We are exploring alternative locations for the rebreat and will discuss with the Board in the
corming rmorths,

2: Banrv Manilowr Tickets: '“We have been quite successful in sdling our tickets for the Barry Manilow
show s in Decerrber, I stll have great tickets for opening night Decernber 11nth, zoif you have not

acquired your tickets, please cortact us ASAP, T ALSO HAWE TICKETS FOR Thursday night and Friday---
VIP tickets,

i ion February 22™, Bebe Meauwirth (forrmerly of Cheers—Lilith-- and star of the
ﬁtdarns Farrlll,l on Broadw a',l:l and Brian Stn:-kes Mitchell [sta of Porgy and Besz on Broadw ay] will take the
stage in “Stepping Out for OO0 Diane Gershowitz and Jofnn MoGrath have taken on the tazk of being
co-chairs of the annual event, and have graciouszly donated $25,000 each to the evert. At histirme, Wels
Fargo hasz verbally cormmnitted o be the Presenting Sponsor with 2 $50,000 donation, The staff iz now
working with Tirm OB avley and Aszociates developing sponsorship packages, and working with Kay Hazen
on the markaing rmaterial for the advertising,

4: Yeterans Resgurce Center: vou are all invited to the ribbon cutting cerermony on Nowember 8™ at
the new Bighorm Gol fclub Ch arities Yeterans Resource Center in the Cravens Building. Az you

krnow RO, Hubbard and Bighon Golf club Charities donated $150,000 to rmake the certer a reality, This
will be an opportunity to honor the over 500 veteran studerts attending CO0 and zee the great resource
center for all of thern,

The staff continues o rmeet with Dezert Health Care District on 2 grant for a mental Health Specidist to
fulfill the needs of the returning veterans from Irag and Afghanistan, We are continuing to see a roulti-
vear grant to fund a mentd hedth specidist for the center,

5; President’s Cirdes I would hope that all of you would calendar November 140
Beception "Meet the New President” gtHeather Janpes, In conjunction with Jirn Carona of Heather

Jarresz, we will be featuring COD studerts and also providing an opportunity for our President Circle
rmerrbers to meat Dr, Jod Kinnarmon, I would suggest that every board mermber invite zormeone who rmay
be a candidate for rmermnberzhip in Presidert’s Circle to the evert,

In the coming wesks vou will receive the Presidert’s Circle announcermert later which includes the annu 4
calendar of events for merbers—trust me, it will keep all the merbers busy, With the azsistance of
Marcia Stein and Annette Mow ak, Presidert Circle in horme everts will be conducted on a monthly basis
starting in January,



Pag: 29

§; President’s Bysiness Coyncil; Peter Sturgeon has taken the lead on the developrrert of the
Presidert’s Business Council, To date he has idertified 140 potertial cortacts which have been broken

down irto categories: Construction, Agriculture, Hospitality, Financid, Autornctive, General Industry,
Healthcare, Legalffccourting, and media. To date we have achieved 2 new rmermbers with atarget of 20
thiz formative vear, Thiz iz a prgect that we can uze sorme assistance and contacts from Board rnembers,

ivi uring the surnrmer, we have started on re-establishing a formalized
F‘Ianned Giving program at the Foundation, The major ermmphasiz has been to idertify and cortact pokertial
rmembers of a *Technical-advizary Planned Giving Cormmittee®. The rmermbers are to be in the Planned
Giving profession— attorneys, wedth managers, CPA's, trust adeisaors, etc, At present there are S
voluntesr = that have corme forw ard to aszist the staff in developing the program,

B: Scholarships: During the past few months, the staff has complated just over $100,000 0 new

scholarships,

9; Babara Sinatra Children's Centers Diane Sershow itz asked the saff to partner with the Sinatra
Center to build a Healing Garden for the children at the certer, Jeff Place and Peter Sturgeon have

assisted the center to make the construction of the healing garden a reality,

10: Desert Classis Chadties: At present, the saff iz corrpleting an application to becorre a recipient
charity for the Hurmana Challenge, The subrizsion deadline iz Moverrber 15",

11: Grants Handboolk: &= part of the Title v Grant and w ok prograrmn, the staff headed by Pam Hunter,
haz developed a grarts portd and grants handb ook for the College of the Desert, She also has
invertoried all the grarts currertly in the application process by various departrnents of the College---this
being the first such invertory for the College. The next step in the process iz to develop an over d|
strategic process for application of grants,

12: The listof 120,000 former COD students: In an ongeing effort to do cormrnunity outreach, the
staff iz exploring dternative rmeans to reach the 120,000 forrmer studerts---20% of which live in the
Valley, We will be prezerting a surnrnary of our findings and recormrmendations at an upcorning boar d

rrestinng,
13: Mardeting Plan for this next vear: A= the Board has approved $150,000 in rmarketing for the

upcorning vear, Kay Hazen and the staff hasz been working on an approach to the markating to cortinue
the " Step Up for OO0 carmpaign, We are now rmoving the carmpaign from an aw areness camnpaign to an
“Aw areness and ASK" carmpaign. The find detailz will be forthcarming 2z we will be meeting with the
Presidert of the College to engage the college in the marketing approach, A very importart cormmponert of
the plan iz vou, the board rmember. Pleaze let me know who iz irterested in paticipating on our
Marketing Task Force 2012-2013,

14: Board Manual /Internal Policy Manual: We will have an updated board manual for all of youin the

corming rorth, Also the staff has been reviewing and updating all internal operating palicies in the
Foundation operations rmanual,

13;: Audit; The auditors are just about completed with the audit, and Joanne may be able to jointhe
living soon, At this point, subject to finalization, it appears that the audit will, once again, dermonstrate
that the finances aein order here at the Foundation,



Barry Manilow Ticket Summary

Fax -

| Legend:; ILEH‘HI el FEDH ill'l-'-l'lillﬂ'ld 'IHELL‘ for Year End and Facebook campaign | |

Seat Row &) Donor Name Tues. Donar Name Frl Donor Name Bal. Donor Mame S,
Number 12111 12112012 13/14 1214/ 2012 12/15 12/15/2012 1216 12162012

AA127 R R [

AALZ1 S L] |

AA130 FEaE 5 750

AA11D mamar 3 750

AALLE ‘I-hun-n 1 750 |

AA1L7 [Humamer 5 750

AR1LS 5 1500

AR114 i 5 1,50

AA113 Gershowitz |5 1,504

AA113 Gershowits | 5 1,50

AA111 & 15mM

AA110 endsen & 1,500 & 1500

An109  Jsvendsen H 1,500

AALDS 500

AAL0S 5 500

AALDZ St 18

AALTL £ 1,500

HE119 | Auien FOM 5 750

HB118 Auen FOM 5 F50

88117 Auen FOM 5 750

BB115 Auen FON 3 750 Masen 3 750

BR115 Mason 5 750

BE114 |Darby 3 750 [Mason 5 750 |

[BE113 [Carby 3 750 |Mason 750

BR11Z Mason - 750

BE111 ‘Mim [ 750

BE110 Masn 3 750

BB104 Mason 5 750

BE1OE Magon 5 750

BE107 hason 5 750

EE106 Bedanti 3 750

BE10S Bodanti 3 750

BB104 R | L N L oW 750

BB103 R ey AN | | aens [Snow 5 750

BE102 PR MeRE L T 50 Blumendeld 5 750

BB101 i 1s b Blumenfeld 5 50

CC120 |Delicqua 3 750 [Mason z 750

CC11d | Dz | i s 5 T50 [Masan 5 7540

CC118 LR 5 50

117 R 5 750

Cells

CCJ-I.I T U e e e e e - -

Crill B

CC11d Russell 5 750 rona & 750

oy [ Russell % 7540 ] =l . rona 5 750

CC10d TE Camp 3 7500

CC107 ¥E Camp 5 750 Bellagente | § 750

CL106 ¥E Camp 5 753 Carris L 750 fRasanblatt 750

CCids [¥E Gamp 5 750 Cravens 5 750 [fosanbilatt 5 750 |

CC104 E 750 s 750

CC103 IE 750 3 750

CC1ol - | Kinnamon ] 750 .

CC101 — Kinnamon | & 0|

00122 FB Camp 300

00121 — |eshiner s 300 [FB Camp E ]

noaz0 Kirshmer 5 A

Do119 Bager 5 300

D011 Bader 5 300

nouiT Bader 5 30

DD116 Im=r 3 100

faam * | Ieecritian - 103,000

Bax G 482 |Hubbard 3 10,000

[Bax & | A § 10,000




| . Gross Percentage .
Number of Seats Price Potential sold Net Potential
138 £125.00 23,500, 00 S0% 15,800, 00
293 $85.00 S0,575, 00 S0% 40,460, 00
146 FE5,00 3,420, 00 2095 7,992.00
195 35500 4 10,890,00 20%| 4 2,71200
1127 £ 094,455.00 002| % 75,564.00 |ticket zales |
£255,000,00 |zponsorships |iEtECI
Est revenue i 330,364.00
~Brian $30,000 k3 20,000,00
-Bebe $30,000 ¥ 20,000,000
£ N
- Fertal $z2.300 ;3 2,300,000
gla] 3,500 ¥ 2,500,00
Eation | M7A £ -
“harges 3,000 3 3,000,000
ng $5.000 3 5,000, 00
zing $10,000 3 10,000,00
120U s £5,000 % 5,000,000
ontract $£2,500 $2,500,00
Bighor n £15,000 £  18,000.00
Total Expenses | $ 115,500.00
tee Break Even Met Potental | Profit/(Loss)

% 115,500.00

Pot, Mat

x's 30%




Richaxd Fardl - + 309555

Pag 32
ICM INTERNATIONA
CREATIVE
TR LENT &HD LITERARY & GEMCY
730 HthAeree A2 o Elalon Bodewd
Wew ok, WY DG Les rgeles, A SO0
(217 5655300 31 SE0-40m

Agreemeni male W= Z7 hiday of Juy ZO12 be Meen BERT ARG ENEUIRTH (Z50: 141-95- 3¢5, Fereaier eemed oas'frisl, ad SO LLESEQ F THE
0 BEEERTFOUN DATIO N, hereanier reerred ko2 'Punceser.
Nzmubsly =greed be veen e parles =2 wdloes;

Tre purdraeer Fereby ergages e ARTIETand be ARTET hershy agrees ko amizh be erier Hrmenl
presenBEkon beeimierdesaohed, pon Al ems ad oord Lo beein e | 2 b induding Foee alleded
rerels ard made aparl hereoTeniied ' Addl konal Tems and Gondilons'.

1. artiet: BEATRICE HEUIMIRTH
Dar Tims Locadan

ThuZi-Feb-A13 p=m A MCCALLU M TH EXTREF O A PER FO R NG ARTS: 7300 Fred niering Drue, Pam
DEser |, 00, BZ2E0, BIEphTe : TR0 ST

Show s per nlght: 1

2. Compeniaion Cetalln:

Compen=ion Tem :

30,000 Fial Fee.
JEmirsd Cnmpsns.sdan Amaunr
(il § gl FIO0Om

3. Paymeant Sehaduls:

Allpmment shal be paid by vire Eestr, eriied ded, unleerslly dheck, money Srer, bank dran], oF oeeh o2 volowes:

I Depodt#16,000.00 sl be pAd by GO LLESEQ F THE DEEERT FO UNDATIO N o ard In ke rame of hiermloral Grealue
Maagemend, inc. (EIN: 13157 SE) lozaed A 1M Corselabkan Bodeuad L Argekes, A 5067 (ATTH : Carh Roam -
CoreErks)
[e Dake: .lan-20 € In e form ot Cuaran e Cheok

1L Edanoe Of Paymentl 16,000.00 ==l be peid by GO LLEREQ F THE DEEERTFO UNDATIO N koand Inhe rame oTHEARTRICE
NBEINIRTH [(Z=K: 141-533435)
Due Dake: 21-Fob-A 18 In e vorm ot Suarm e Cheoh

Paymen tTermc: §146,00000 EalaNZEDUEIMMEDN ST BLY FOL LEMY NG FINAL PERFO FMLLNCE

PURCHASER shallir= | mpply ary =nd Al mceip i derued tom Fe enlkerBinmenl preseralon b he payments requed hereorder: A0
paymenk shel be made Inddl wi Foulany deduckons wimksosuer, O eeges , ey, srallbe pad ko e Akl al =z emenl on ewenirg oF

AEMFATIEE .
4. Bcale ofadmiglom:

Forlnrmanss 1: Thursgay, 2+ Feb-2M12
Achad fpem Aof ol P a e LH 7T - SR RT ] Laxa G L Kt Ichd Hy 19w
Py | - 1] $=0.m j=isnon o o P isnnon
P 2 isr = m 103 Ads oo o ] I A4s oo
Famived 3 ng = m iro=oo o ] $romon
Py & 133 o m jnamon o o }'oammon
Ly e maey B s G | -l  THTIT] Ilasnd CenEs & Bl | -l  THTIT]
Mut e mareuE e G $ o ST

a2
Page 1 o715



Pag 3
Adtaxd Farel - G0E55S

TOTALE Tor 1 Performanaoe:

Total Gross Poendal: ¥ii1,270.00
Total Mot Potental: §111,270.00
& Psrbrmanoe Detalic:

Patemarea direvaarp, 2 - mal-2d7 1

HILL MG 1% Co-H eoxch e 24ing 4 h Bioon "Hokas M ichali

o & e ety razr

murd LghEllmemeden Hoame sandamliphia b Sioi s ymoiobm

sk ampm

“hes Lumth 1 R

Erman b Ceon bk Kiich Cmsheniekd - MO-HEA-BSE CoJ. 101 Ny oiIr

Al mirvad | 'rducan lwch Falh Tmih - 8488505 Ca). 20

ol Capactty: 1,127

d. oddifional Claue o) Condidons:
LINE UP - Brian Sickes N el bodore how) . He wilbe persrmirg vl ha oed thom 35S peces . e moes kd halbochAa izl
periem A easl ae sag bgeler.

EVBENT D ETR.IL=- THiz egagemend 1= e College o e Deser | Fourdalo dordraidrg eoerl.

This 1= a*uaed mbors" deal.

M EET E.GR.EET- Pordare reque: ai=iparidpala in afiee | B CGreel, ool e, ¥iowing e engagem el

BACKLINE- Purdraeer ko proulde &g o vor mckire equipmend, per Arlzl ider.

COMP LM B TARY T KET=- Purdeeer koproude Arislvdlh en (10 canpimenkary b3z k.

SA0UND TRANEPO RTATION - Arksl s eporelble ¥or b groand ErepalEkon

HOTEL A O DATIO NS - Pavdraser b prauide and pay ¥or ore (1) 24 and ore (1) Amke rean o he nighk of I33-21013
ARFARE- A Izl resporchie 57 alree.

HOSA MR.UTY - Purcheser koproude 2rd pasg v Feeq iy rol ke oceed §1 D000, e dom s reod prodide = okol cheereges
MERCHAND IZE DEAL - EIT0- Ari [ =dls,

AADIUSC LAFEE- Thee & B be raoier pblcor piuaie ply wdlRin iy (50 miles hom Sep ember 1, 120l Ay (30 doys
aikEr e pertmaeE dake . Wres e Agpacalmie, Fan sy Sings ,Spolighl S ad Boromo 3o,

CONTINGENCY - I Bian=ioke s M il ek, A 15l egures sppras o e aemenl.

PagE 2 o5
=T ot b



Rldrard Farmell - + 305505
Pag 3

BEATRICE NEUWARTH (Z=N: 141-553+X)

COLLEGEOF THE DEEERT FOLUN DATION
BY BY

BERTR.I: ENEUWJIRTH JAN EE: HUMM ER,

nerakors Crealee arsgemenl, s Foord®on Beculie Diecor

120 Core Ellalon Boulewsd 4300 Mon ey ALErE

Lo Frgeles, CASODET Pam Dezerl, G A S22E0

B (310 55040

Otk TEOES2-132+

Al oqlez of Fe onimclard alsded dders e b be zigred 3 relrred ATO NG ER niemalsmsl Creale
Maragemenl, v 25 Agenl 7 he ArlsE . THEABOWESZIONATURESCONFIRM THATTHEFARTIEE HAWEREAD
ANDAPPROWED EACHAND ALLOF THE®ADDITIONALTERMZAND CON DMONE" SET FORTH ATTACHED

HERETO AND MADE PART HEREQ F, AND O F ANY RIDER, EXPENZEZHEET OR ADDENDUM WUHICH MAY BE
ANNE<ED HERETO.

PLEAS E SIGHN EnCHCOPY OF THE CONTRACT INDIiWIDU AL LY
& Interrational Creative Maragernent, inc.

a2
Page 3015



Pag 2
Adrard Famel - G0905S

ADOTIONAL TERMS ANDCONDITION S

lhu purauy hunibs weknealwdgu huk the <licang wddibene wmiaund cendiicny u ircerpervad m und nivds o purk o= e
Agriunmiunt Eubauen the purbus hur wis

T. Pnderer sgrees o damizhal Ik ovn expeee 3l Hal B reessay 1o be prope peenbBlonot e nerEmemi permElas a
perrrmarces , &ad [Trequied by ARTIET A ehersalz heetie | Indadng a adEhie Feaie Bl or @diizoom  wel hesed lighied ,.&0d inogood
ofer, = Ege oo e, propedy Uned grend planeods) ad pulcadde s sy siem inpened workdng oond bonirchad ng mlaophons; =) in rumber ad
gl requred by ARTET ard oom T Bake, Ighied dre=Arg roans; dl s Egeherd s, sage e s elechdas, eechld pe@bes ard oy
oker [z 2 shell be recess =y addT requUed by &y ralborsl o ko onkons) ko e In, heng ok &d e ol e erierEinmend presersion
[Irdding s=rery, properies, ad gpege) ;A ighk, 10e E, hoee pograres, A loree s groudrg mescal peremning righes lerees); pedsl
pole ehers, [3e |2zl iy Ay aee T Eingle sde s (wieeer e s Bee plaee), kel Beers ; sppropriaie and amiden| auerlAng aed poblid
Iredding bulred limlied 2bIHposing malng &d d=dbakon ot droters, d-pby revep e adue 1A4g o e pindpa reepapers aed

PUPRC HAEER Adll py & obher e sy Eaperees iInorredan Ferevidh, PURC HAZER agee = ko gy & amveemenl e s, PURC HAEER,
=grees koomphk wi b dlegdaloe ard eguemenks o gy relosl o loes onlbands) Falmay heue ks d doneouer &y or e makerbk, iadlie s,
serues  and per somel kobe damished by PU ARG HASER ad by ARTIST. PURCHASER. agree s boam #h dl reces =y male sl ad eguipme niland
I oimaky Wil b ARTETS dreclons o ararge Fe siage decT and == ings o e piomane fereude . inaidikon b oo mod dae, ey, o
be iarisbed by elher ARTIET or PURCGHASER, prsoen | o g oler praEonbersot, PURC HASER agees o umishal [k 2ok soperee ach
miEcders  Irchadng m ol oniec kT, 25 mey be requed by &y ra ko of kol unkon; =) 1T and Inonredhan vl b R engagemen |  ad
reheasAs FeeyTe; ARTIETMa fae ke nghl ko rmme e eamnreomimsT and bapprae e doke omskd e hired oy .

2. ARTEET Al haue e =0le &ad exdwrie oriedd ouer e pradocdkon  preenEbkon,ad peiomane o e erpgapemenibereonder, indidirg, bal
rezlliimlied k2, he de B, mears ad mebods o7 e persomaees o e peiomirg e F feeorder , &ad ARTIE T e ke ook fghl, =
ARTETmaY e 1l, hdeAgrae ad doange alay Ime e penoming persond . ARTIET: chl@bons e onder ae A biec] o de enbon T
prewEnla by Aodress, nsllly 1o pErom, addenl, mess o Ersporaion, anotidd T de oo sEe orwer, Ad onSd | fols, silkes lsor
didal ke, epdem i &y & lor order crpubli=aaihod | oor &y ober caee , Amila or dissimila, Eeyord ARTIETS omindl.

S. WP URCHAEER =l M| kopernam &y oTP U AC HAEER= chligakors hereurder, of b PU AGHASER, ol %o mry easTn, e he shoue
merdore ergaEmenl, ARTET T ARTIETS apenimay al ik oplay, decl kb crcd Rl gresmerd oponirel® ko PUAC HASERalary ime akr
sichdetdl. VB kn E o eedsd, ARTET AallEcpla, may eed beserd= &l mmede: Fenasize allaw, orebinadis be paid =
Iiquid=ied darage=s bremaies requUed i2bhe poid = depesll poraonl paageph 2 o H: agreemenl The par ke o B agreemenl
unders brd &d agee bal he yorepoing iguid akd deamages prodson B ndd a perd o ad oosl Lies 3t ad e ashle mea e o e
darages ko be snkred by ARTET, wiHdh would ciherwl = be ddadi fodd mpassbie oasoerEn .

10.ARTETad P URC HREER. haue urie == ofenitse madhied by rider Fere b, 2gree o B bpe, A1, o0 and gually o he publicadores s s Bm
o be drrsned by PURC HASER, poraonl kpasgreph T orAdd ol e &nd Cordl o . PURC HAEER. urder sbrd = and zgrees Fal ARTIET
of ARTEET=repeE2rEm ke | in HE 2ok daaela, may Ermirale e areemenivd bl I ofay kind, alany me pior koo doring e acos
perrrmarce o e shed erierEinmend pressnmbonstodd s3d pobl ks adde s s emoreod be Fe gually or Ppe sgeed oo Aodd s3d public
mdress 2=kem be ohewd e Fanin pened waking ood [Bon, Hoveeer, Sodd Emmirebon B pae hermander, PURC HAWZER, Gl be I=hie =rd
pay k2 ARTIST ke Ul pice areed koo ke eeere sSde e,

11. Purdrexer shall pod Feue e ghil kobroet sl 0 Eleulse , phokogr apheo o FEmilse EpRaiue e QERT marce herender, 0 &y parl heeat.

P U AC HASER agees KalnoperTmers oher e bose bo be st by ARTTST her surder wlll = e onor i ormechon vl h he ergagemenl
hemeurder. PUAC HASER ol nolhoae b gl koassign s agreemenl, o 3y ol Fenear. Nolbing b ein o beed sl seer be
cTeiEd = korelilE Fe g (e Fere ke aparirersHp, o kil i ie, T R ARTIST sl be e inwede oF 0 per] 5 =y chligalan bl
may b eLmed by P UAC HASERIR P URS HASERS: camying o &y o Fe il b, o obFenoze. THEP ERS0N E<ECUTING THE
ASREBNENTON P U RS HASER'TS: BEHA.LF W RRANTS: HISALTHO AT T Do S0, AND UG H PERSON HERERY PERE0 RALLYATSUM EE
LA LITY FO R THE PAMENTOF SAID PRCGEIN FULL.

1Z.The enier Bimmen| presEnElan b be darisa by ARTIEThereurder Sl ieceue Biling Inasdh omer %o, she and prominerse = dire ded
by ARTIET In Al aduer [5rg =nd pabdly |zaed by o under onind o e PURAC HASER. .

13.PURC HFEER. agrees Fal e erierSinme nipreszrEkonvdl ol be Ircoded inasaeaip oo e b pe ormedes vl Boudl e wedlienoreenl
STARTIET. Free amizdon, ey (morp |l klo=d press), ol e adbiec] kb ARTEETSE pia wi ien=pprad . in ke everl el pmenl B ARTEET
=il b baral Invhole T inpalonrecdpl of be penommaree () herearder: (3 be o o e el pices mos | b aaimllied oand approwed
by ARTIET IR wxiirg bevoe B2k e odered of plaed onzde ;) PURC HAZER agrees lxdeluer b ARTETax=rhe sEkememnl agre=
redpks oreach AachperiT marce vAhin o bours yolowing s chipenamane ; &d () ARTET Aall hae ke dphl b hae arspeerabe
preEnlin Fe b ok alal Imes ad A epeenb e ol e be ighl loe:amine ad make execk han box ol eoads o

PURC HAZER e alrg kogross receip b ot his ergegemen] aody . 0 be 1riber epen] Bl paymend o ARTIST proude s ¥7 Bxperees o7 he sohied
ergagemenl kxbe bome, 0 vhole o Inpar], by ARTTET, Fen PURC HASER. ol uerhy by paid recelp b, cnce ied ek o Amiler dooamenks Jl
sichiepeees of ey ol rodbe Indde = sperses o e aobledergegemend.

1+. Wbmiore e dak otary sdedded periormarce = voord e PURC HASER Fa: rol periommed 1Ay | chilgabore Lnder &g ol sagreemenl
wi b &y parly ¥7 anch e ergegemenl o Fal e ireeedsl ol oThe P URC HAZ B e heendmpaied , ARTTST may el H= ageemerd . n
e evenl hal PU ARG HASERdoes nolperiam Wiy al o' Ifs chlgalors herein, ARTIST sl hawe he of lon B persam O redee b perom
rereurder &rd I elhe evenl PURG HAZER el be Izhie 1o ARTIST %7 damage s Inadd] 1on o he canpercalonprouded heren .

15, Thiz «ore | e e =oie, Omile = & bidrg agreemend beveen e eries bere b, INTER NATD WA LC RERTTUEILAN A3 BN T [N, =k
ol =5 mgEn v ARTET =d mszumes ro Il Iy Fereorder .

15, ARTET=all e e =0 and e righl, baleesl e chilgabon, ol zoaerr prg e and olber =saerr leme Indadng phoregeph
recad s Inonred o vl B &d &l b peomaree =) feeander ad e reeelp B Feetan S bdong oo el B ARTEET .

17. ThizAgreemenimay rol e drerged , mahied . Alered exEp by anire nmenl nowiing sgred by bobper e, This Agreemen| sl be
oTened InsIomaa ik Fe [0 of e Stae of KewsTk . NoHg i Hs ageemenishal myuie e ommEsion oty 30 ooy o bwor
ko 2y Ui o regURBbon ot 2y uran, pUlid T S mikr by Feuing Dok konoter e pErioTan hereLnd e of &y Elemen| hemeorad whereer
oF WFErEIE e |2 oy ool be MERR Ay ol T o e Agreemen | and mry s B, e T reg Ul T ol precel ard s fgresmend ol
be o Hied, mehie , T Imied oy b e ecEr ey b elmirmie st ondicl

12, Ary d=im o dispue &ldAmg odl o or Maing 2 B geemenl o Fe beach bereorsiel be 2= led by &bl iEmlonin Bevs ook |, Bew ik i
PaQE & XS
a2



Aldad Farrell - + 305555

areE vihbe ndes ard egualore Fen o Bning o7 Fe Amedcn Al iElo Azzodalon gaueming bree -member panels, The paxles bere ko
e o be bourd by he swerd InFuch &bl iEmkon and kdgmeniupon e averd rerdered by Be ablrakss may be enkered noany ool halng
hridicbon e,

15, Fpaymenk hereunder & kobe made o be rame oTapayee ober Faninkermilora Creale Maragemenl, s Pucdteser wil prepae Al
mpplcabie Federa and Shake B imomakon e s noudirg Federal vom {05eHA IEC, Federal ¥omm 02, of Federal vome 1025,

a2
Page 5 o715



al 1811 10f7

BEBE NEUWIRTH

PIANO/YOICE RIDER

August 18, 20171

Memyirth Pianaf/oice Rider

Pag 3



Pay 3

811811 2of¥

PLL MOOIZE
Tiday

THIE FIDEE SHALL BE ATTACHED T AND BECOME 4N INTEGEAL PART OF THE
COMNTRACT DATED BY AMD BETWEEN BEBE METWIRTH,
CONTRACTED THROUGH ICM HEFEIMAFIEERE CAILED "aRTIST" AMD

HEREIMAFTER CALLED "LOCAL

MANAGER”, FOE 4 FERFORMAMNCE O

1. ARTIST shall recerve 100R% topbilling in arpr and all publicity releases ard paid
adverising, mehiding, but not hinated to, progranms, flyes, lobbyboards ard
mamuees.

Title of shoar 15;
Bebe Henwnrth
3 tories varith Prano

FLELSE HOTE: Ths shoarwarill mnarithont an intermissiomn.

2. CANCELLATION: PURECHAZEE agpess that ARTE T mayr postpore andior carncel
this encazement by giving the FURECHASEE written notice at least (300 thorty days prce
to the commnercement date of the encazemment, provided ARTIST 15 called upon o
farmish her serrices i conrmecton with ather television, theatrical mobon pichare(s),
rhorostaph recoring(s), lemtimate plads), or forwign comcert toar(s), or if the
engazement hereunder might conflict therewrith, or due to foree majeure.

In the evert that actual or theatered civil disomder or the tlweat of plorsical viclence
jeopardizes the safety or property of AFTIET ar any of her persomrel ARTET may
declive to peformunder this corntract without liability,

AETIET shall not be mquited to pedform or appear before ary andience which is
segrezated on the basis of rmece, color, or creed, or whete plorsical viclence cr inpary of
ARTIST 15 lkely to occmy, and ARTIET may decline to perform under such
cirouts tanees writhont lability.

3. Mo recording devices or carretas shallbe pexmutted in the place of engagement
unless specfically mthonzed mwntng by ARTIST.

4. Ifthe performmance 15 scheduled at orin, a place wher food orbeverages are serred, no
food cr beverazes shall be serred during the AETE TS perfonnance.

5. AFRTIST shall hawe the sole exchis ive comtrol over the produchon, presentahon
and perfopnance of this enzasenent heraander, ard ARETIZ T shall have the sole
nght to designate ard change the perforrmng persoemel at aree ime.

&, ACCOMMODATIONS . LOCAL MANAGER 15 to provide and pay fora OME-
BEDEOOM STUITE for ARTIST and 2 SINGLE EOOMS for the accomparying
nusiciars . LOCAL MANAGEE 15 to provide all accommmodabions at a fivstelass
hotel within a reasona le distance of the hall.

Mleuwirth Pianah/oice Rider



ar1ar1 2of7

10.

12,

15.

Specific barsportabon and accomumod shon arangements musthe disonssed m detal
with Tour Blanazer,

Lirda Gabler (TOUR MANAGER)  cellicffice 917-816-6537
Lindzh bigamail com

More of the roomms tobe oomapied by AR TIET or her entoarage shallbe  sitnated on the
groard flocy, ard AETIZ TS snte shall be sihaated as faras pwsible fiom ary steet
soards or other nolse somces (pmercoit cr warcl hotel  gerewlly  prferned).
ARTISTS saute shall have a Halmes  Cool Mist Hanodifier with a  newr,
previanshyumsed filter irstalled. ARTISTS muite shall have black-oat dmpes orblinds
that iender the room fally dad:, Whete possible, ARTIS T3 rooms hall have wrind oers that

can be opened.

ATRFARE, LOCAL MANAGER wall pay for ONE (1) FIRST CLASS ATRTINE
TICEETS and OWE () COACH ATRTINE TICEETS . ARTIS Twanll pachase all other
arine tckets.

GROUND TEANSPORETATION. LOCAT MANAGER will provide town car
service for the sole use of ARTIE T forbetoreen the airport, hotel ard wermae.
LOCAL MAWNAGER 15 alsoto pay for groond fars poetabon to, and fom,
ARTIZTS " pointof origin to pomt of deparhire.

LOCAL MUSICIANE . Allloecal masicians, ifublized, noist be approved by the
ARTIST s MIOSIC DIRECTOR.

MIOSICAL DIEECTOE: SCOTTCADY  [B46) 5154543

COMPLIMEN TARY TICEETS. Prserter shall have 10 tickets availd le for ARTIE T,
atno chatpe.

FEESS EELATIONS: ARTIST 15 willing, schedule pemmmthing, to parbeipate 1n
pablicity in crder to promote this engazement.

PRESS CONTACT: Linda Gabler (TOUR MANAGER)  cellioffice 31 7-816-6537
Ladh bigamail com

PUECHAZEE agrees that it will not howewrer commmt ARTET to any persomal

appearances o other pomohiops of o logd wnthoot the express pror consent of
AFRTIST ar her desiznaked repesertative.

Orly approved plotograpls and biograplocal matenal imchided writh his aowement (o

later provided by ARTIEZT) marbeused. Mo other press material may be
disserinated . 41 photographs, bicgraplocal material and press matenal, & outhred 1n
this paragzaph, st he pre-approved by ARTIZT'S piess wpresentative.

EECOREDING, FILMING, ETC.: Ho porton of the perfonnancels) endered hermunder
may be bmwadcast, photographed, recorded, filmed, taped, cr embodied 11 aror foemm for
atyy pupose withoat the expmss prior witten coment of ARTIZTE'S designated

Memyirth Pianah/oice Rider

Pag 2



Pag 40

811811 4 of ¥

wpresertative. PUECHAZEE agrees that it will not mathorze any mach recording and it
will pronurently post sigs to such effect at all extrances to the showr as well as make an
approprate wmouncement to this effect pror to the comurencement of ARETIETZ
pedormarce. FURCHALZER will deryr ertrance to any persors (other than ARETIETS
designess] canying audio, flwm, photograplue, tape or video mwcording devices, withoat
linotne m any way the gererality of the foregoine prohibibon. All photostaphers st
be athorized by ARTIE TS Roal Manaser and shoot photographs with stage hghtne
anly; 1o flash wall be permmtted.

Inthe evert that ARTEE T anthonzes taping or filmung of arr or all of her perfonmances)
hewunder, it 15 agreed arnd wdewstood that ARETET mtaiws the sole right of final
approval -:-f'a.ttl_.r ard all such tape or film doouvent(s) of AETIETSE Ierﬂ:mmv:el:ﬁ:l
herunder, arnd that o mach domument(s) shall be broadeast withoat the express prior
vwritten corsent of AETEE T or her desiznated mpresertative.

A5 part of each conttact, the followring techiucal information 15 mchided to ensare the produchon
needs of the ARTIST are corsidered pricr o the final exemation of ary comtract. Flease take the
time to mview the formation and nobfir ws of ayr porbon of the specifications that may be
roblematic. Any changes to the ftenis Beied in this rider noust he presended and approved
by the ARTIST 5 dechnical divertor o later than wwve wesds prior to the perfornance.

1.

FEHEAREZAL, ARTIET shall meoeive on-stage mhearsal for up 1o thiee hoax dumton
cn the opering dar of the enzazemert. Ths rehearsal shall begin four ard one-half (4 ¥2)
hoiss before the hall 15 opened to the pablic. Allsoand amd Lighbne equipenent nmstbe
in place and opembng at the start of thos rehears al.

STAGE, See atached stage plot for perfonnance set-up.
BACELINE EENTAL. LOCATL MANAGER will supply the following eqpuipmernt:

OHE 97 Steirwray or Tamaha concert grand plano equipped with a piano light. The piano
should be properly taned on the day of the whearsal and for all peformances.

FLAMO MUSIC STAND LIGHT AMD STOOL . Ome black, tall stool with leg rests (foot
baw).

ARTIE Twrill requite aglass and bottle of aold water, writhout ice, on-stage theoughoat
the pediormarnce. 444 °1stool or small black café table forwrater.

DRESSING ROOMS, LOCAL MANAGEER to provide ARTIST with a mumrmm of
TWD dmssing roons, at least one with private battwoomm.  These roomms shall be in close
procamuty to the stage. Dmssing wom nust have a workable lock with key, a lighted
dres sing muimvor, hot and cold novnng water, and toro (2] wodking electical ontlets. &
wardrche stearer st be available, as well as won and wroning board .

The ARETIET diessing room nmst addibonally have 2 Holies Cool Mist Humudifier,

writh a vewr, previouslrumsed filter s talled, and a batlwoomoarith sink, shooarey
and toalet. The ARTIS T dressing o shall also contamm clean  cottonbath toarels.

Mleuwirth Pianah/oice Rider



al 1811

Sof7

7. BAaCESTAGE HOSFITALITY. The folloanng therns s hoald be in place tano hoars prior

to the performance.

Bottled sprng vwater [anythung bt Evian)

Ore s oe-pack of Dist Coke
Ore sie-pack of Chib Soda
Electric Tea Eettle for hot water

Assorted tea bags, heth al decaf (T avonile pefered)

Horvey

An adequate suppbr of ice, oups and naplaws

2. SOUND EQUIPMENT. LOC AL MANAGER 15 to supply all equipavest. If'the
perfonmarce 15 inthe Th-5tate atea we reconmrerd hinve Domotoe S ack of Soind
Associates. He canbe reached at (914) 3653452

Aoressones:
2 Otlas MS-120C
4 AE ERI01
J ARG ER211
1 s D57

1 arinds cveen fior woral wuoe

Angs:
2CrornEX

Cotsole:
LTRINIMTM — Midas Wenice 520

Mirophone:

1 5luwe Bel

1 5lawe Bet 58

2 Snudin Techrica or 4K G 414
15w 56550

wheakes:

arraall vermas: ey 050 seats
4 Meyver TPA-1FPorC0)-1
JEAW - ShI200

Laree Feanue: over 00 seats

4 Meyer TPA-1ForC0)-1

2TPL-]1P

JEAW —ZhI200

2 Mever 630F  Subwoofer Dual 187 posrared

Erocessme

1 Tamaha SPE-S00

1 B55 DFRE-402 Compressor

1 ETA DP-200 cr BSS-TCSE04

Addibonal Hens, as needed, per veme stock:
Elack cotton trick line 100 ward s

Memyirth Pianaf/oice Rider

Stard ard Foand Base Mic stand
Trpod e stand

Elack Boom drmm

Diesk Stands

Anphfier

B ohf2 or 3 monitor noees £ et send

Vocal Condenser Mae
Dymarmie Mie

Larze Duaploagzm Condenser
Swritched Annoanee Mic

POH Speakers —powrered
Wedze Momtons

FOH S pealers — poarered
Delay S peakers (2aaray poarered)
Wedze Momtos

Eeverb wut
Corpressor
Tire Delay

Pag:



Pag 42

811811 Gof ¥

Srolls blaok zaffers tape 27 wide

Board Tape

3 cars Erdon flat black spray pairt

Batteries for flashlizhts ard wriveles s tarsmitters

Al hawdwrare and tools mquied to safely nstall the shoner

9. LIGHTING EQUIFMENT. Local Manager to supply 2 follosr spots and operators.
Cyrlorama 15 ideal for this showr, if avalable, please hang.

10 LOCAL TECHMICAL CONTACT:

Telephore Munt es: (dayl, [evening)
Email addmess:

ACGENCY CONTACT;

ICM

Steve Levire

10250 Constellabion Blwd. Lios Angeles, Ca 0057
J10-550-4435 phone  310-243-4673 fax

aleviePicntalaut.oom

Fatharive Graterb v (Office of Steve Levine)
kzaterbmi@icmtalent com

THE CONTEACT RIDEE MUOETEBE EETUEMED WITH THE SIGHED CONTRELCT T
[CM. THELOCAL MANAGER S TECHNIC AL FEFEESENTATIVE, WHO SWILL BE
EEZPONSIBLE FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE COMPANTYT S TECHHNICAL
EEQUIREMENTS, MUST SIHM IN THE SPACE INDICATED BELOW.

THDERS TOOD & A GREED: THDEERS TOOD & AGEERD:
Lonzal m ok AGER
Crate; cho |C

Crate;

LocAlL TECHMICAL DIRECTOR
Crate;

Mleuwirth Pianah/oice Rider



al 1811 fof’

Perfornance with Piano

Arti =t

H = monitars
2= music stands
v o= vocEl mic

Memyirth Pianaf/oice Rider



Page 44

[JARADIGM
;. ] .?Ft-a. e .-\..I-'- -E:- 160 PARE AVEMUE SOUTH, 1679 PL, NEW ¥ ORE. HY 10008 PHONE: 112-B97-6400 FaM: 212-Thd. 5921

Jul 20, 201z

VIA EMATL: mgershenfeldamocallum-theatrs.ory

Mitoh Sergheanfeld
Callege of the Desart
$3-500 Monteoey AVEnus
Palm Desert, CA BEIEG

Dear Miceh:

Frolosed is the contract covering the proposed engagement of:
EREIAN STOKES MITCHELL
Melalilunm Theatis
Palm Dagert, Califasnia
oz 212013
Please sign or have the appropriate person sign all copies of
Fhe confract and rider and return them to me as soon ag possible.
The deposit of £15,000.00 sheuld be wire transferred Lo

Paradigm’s egcrow acdsunt #112-414-606 at City Wational Bank,
400 N. Roxbury Dr, Bewverly Nills, california, ABAFIIIO01G0RE.

When sending wvour wire plsase make reference Lo venue, performance
data{s) and BRIAN STOXES MITCHELL.
Sinceraly,

Kevin EasCrup

anclosures

W L PIRA D LGMAGENTY L COk

BEVERLY NILIS | HORTEREY i HAGEHY LLLE | HEW YORE



Page 45

i ) s o ot o
m‘m& f MGM BRTET o BATIE] Carp, bty Ll oo Favans s
Fic BE-0E-EH R e BH-IT-050
Wi Tk D a7 30 20812 CONTRACT#: 105147 AGERT: ¥ewvin ?l-'H-FtJ-'LI.I:'
mﬁ*:_nwﬂ::;mmmmm THIS ETESAG T P T P Sl 4 MRTHIT D Tim Emgagmonari Dwvorsrard Bivier 1 Micks Eufrmias T8 Uisdstgeetd SURCHASEN (O Whmic [Hims Dol
i = Lo e, Cofen "BETIETT)
ARTIST: BEIAN MITCHELL INC. £/ 5 0 DRTAN STOKES MITCHELL
VERUE r MoCalliw Thescra il TICKET BCALING-=====-=-
73004 Fred Waring Drive 363 & F150.00 = FE4, 45000
Palm Dezert, Califormia #2360 457 & EES.00 = E£35, 84500
DATES: Thu. 0272172013 gy & FES. 00 = E¥,DES. 00
TIMES:  #SMOWS: 2 (50 minute aeff 130 & L5500 = S10, B0, 40
DOlRS -TED ARTIST TINE-8:00 pm ELEL L L LI LU L LL S
I,1a7 POTENTIAL: F111,270.00
CURFEN-N/SA TANE: 0.0800 [/FTAX AMT: 5. 00
AFES : ALL AGES HNET: £111, 270,00
NOTERSr KES.

VERUE FHORE: 7&0-3£0-ZT7R7T

COoMPERSATION: £30,000.00 Guarantee plus Furchaser te provide and pay:

A) 22, 000,08 for air travel

El gepo. 00 for all local ground rranspartatlan

Sl FIFC.00 For rebearadl eepanges

o) All Artist rider regquirements, as specified and spproved by Artist.

DEPOSIT: S15, 000,00 dus by 012252015 by wire cransfer bto owr Paradign escrol acch. #112-d414-606
ac City Maticpal Rank, Feverly Hills, Ch. ABARI2I01S0646/BALANCE ©o ARTIAT, prioc to
performancs on evening of show in cash, nopey order, or caghier's check, made payable fo:
RBrian Mitochell, Inc. FEDERAL IDSSSH: DE-F543471
ws0p BOT doduct wire fass fros the deposit, instead add them as a show expense at settlemant,

BRODUCTTON: Purshager to provide and pay for house seund and Iights, approved by

Arciac,

FRODUCTION CONTACT! Eeith Smith: rA0-348-£505 x30d; ksmithfnccallum-theabre. arg

BOX OFFICE CORNTAST: Sophis Perrong: 760-240-2787; sperponesmncoallim-theatre.ory

BILLING: {ip ALl madia and margques ARTIST to receivs] 100§ Co-Headline

BRTAN STONES MITONELL and BEBE NEUNIETH BEIAN STOKRS MITHCELL to close show

MERCH. DEAL: B0.0% Venue Sells

CO/01D MERCH, TO ARTIST: &0, 0%

CaMP, TICKETS: ERTAN STOXES MITCHELD to racedva [§) COMDPS.

Do NOT ANNOUNCE without prior appsewvel foams Feredign,

Artist's earnings subject to 7,09 State of CA withhelding cax.

Rehearsal: TED with Arcist,

&11 mugiec rental and shipping feer &0 Be paid by Purchaser.

Artlat rider ix an integral part of fhis concradt.

AFTHT PEEERYER T8 S0 100 oRBaRE THIE EXGR ST ANT TEE PR3 R TD AIRSORMAM OL- COSTILACT AND 418 FiSEA T RBF SKAES AHD AL DA TELY NENMASE G e
L Fi - . EE 4 evm e P - --r—nahl-rrﬂ!:—ﬂ.llﬂ Al o o paciic S apeamart o B i b ARG LT BT RET T

fisim. T it hﬂﬂm"nmm 1 i B LR ﬂumuup—-n--md P e
1 dipmummmiyoeim l'll:'l"l'l:I Tt ik
1gmg%gpmrum -amim-rmsrn ] e e Bt gl s B PLRLIASER.
4 The e L R e b i.-l-ﬁl'.m il &b P sy pon e Ul o ey alie bl e i et B ol
i WAT ."’i‘jﬂf“h ;@ﬂﬂuﬂmﬂ.ﬁﬁlimtm wkd ol o il (e, i i o amy el ] o b L R
B B HARER S showtica of ¢4 s B R Ery o T, sem ey m et b, v bl i e W Ll urar il wmson, stk oll T b L] Kot P p
H.gm,”,m"‘muuf o AFTTEST for Bl memmnt: o B W&Wh-ﬂhb@inmhﬂmhuuh hrh"-r-l'lﬂl"'ll'a'
LorBLcn hwned (1 e mrHemEl el METET b oo ta s, e anop v by ) ardl duinr e o
ARTET i ekanes wpm B pel ST T ol oy i bl e e L e By B ot EE v i ki o Pl ) o7 i, -'I-l-l.lll-l-#q-lllllmﬂlﬂlﬁ'ﬂhlill

s
iy Elo i 3 £4rdrecd, | ey wgrwaed ot PAPAIDIN. e Vol o M ST, B0 i, b o s by b op il ettt 0 o0 i e T ks b

Lﬁ . o ‘-'-:1 oy -mhmu;:ia;:mrwﬂm;lmhm el b it o b ol il b AT

W uunﬁwa,mmmmmh—-mﬂ o tha g oyt B o v,

Colioge of the Deaart Brimp Micchell, Ims. ffa/o
digrner James Hummer Arian Stokes Mitohell

$3-3808 Moncerey Avenue 243 W PELh SC. REC

Faln Desert, OA 2250 New Fark, NY 10035
Contact: Mitch Gerahenfeld 7éo-346-6908 xiid Phonp; 2IZ-E64-5524
Erimil: syershenfeldemocal lun-chestre., arg

X X .
Sigatira of PURCHAEER (o7 Agert fene’] Sgaahrs of Sigaicry ARTIST jor COMPARY thermch

a2



Pag 5

ARTIST CORPORATION INFO.

2Rt XL ST TE R SRS S0 ha & b i b

ARTIST: BRIAN STOKES MITCHELL

Brian Mitchell, Inc. Fedaral ID. # or S5#: 95-3543471
243 W SFLh Sc. NSC
Haw York NY 14025

Names of &1l musicians Local umion no. S5 or SIN &

S S o e e B W O e

Brian Stokes Mibehsail CALL: BAND LEADER

1. FURSCHAZE agdwas o brnds® ARTEET i o casl i AETET 26 cdamenis discpssed an rewsrss side o s coninaxt

2 PURCHEBER shal B wsady arw and &l sl detvadl I I cribera mmenl. pasienlaon i T poaTerh mecsd ReviFer A poarmens dhall bo made in ful einogt are daducsons whaiwevr PURCHAZES wil sdas
RARET, o ARTEET'S mwwmwﬂhaliﬁmn'ﬂs oy e e man precs sSaiga

A W ther ovedl D pasmenl k3 A ATIST S0 0 Boeed i wiha O i 3T on mogs of e hiFminda, FURCHABER b i ARTOE T i it e Sl el oF i DS PRCTSes ©OF DR periormance wiihin
EWHWIMMFMMMHth!thh ol 5l e vl poch mereaeaisbivn il by scseps & Boe o8 50 recpain of PLIBCEEET I mldkag b (i sk o
& PURCHASER H"I'l'ﬂ'l-l l-li-'l-“ﬁl'l-l‘lil'l Wi e e Gl 0 Do) W P R G- S, s WP e eyl TR e TN Ol mmrﬂmﬂ'ﬂmlﬂﬁ;ﬂ-ﬂln [ ]
or audiorueT. T " AR phane 3 pEEs e 9§ ackiress Sy e mmmmmmn n'rlﬂml
Mm&g m#;:dq' F fEE mu: revLLI amﬁ Iwwmmﬁﬂ :H* in-:ﬂltl:ﬂ
bed ot [¥
il iy il sk regiitick i eseingd iof with ANTIETS i ol sase, ol 1 m:-uﬂq-m[m-:mm-]ﬂ.nmh-i-dq 'IE'I':n-m' T

H.w.ﬁaum r{m:ﬁhﬁiﬂuﬂmﬂ%#ﬂ Iu “:ﬂﬁﬂl“ﬂﬁrﬂwmﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ_:.““::imn:m
rr RCHASG I, pge Erecione a5 s T INCE, he rer e ez, PURCHASER wil bamich ot fr sy supesss sl necwsarny
and o pasonne for kg s reheansas. FUSCHASER O () O e ST e e o | ool P i vy el ol el ) ks,
nqumwwmmuummmnnmm Mnmmm ez Yo thasa B BRe persarnel which ARTIST hawia soacficaly apress o omiss.

d AT sial hown e e eocfashas conirod aver e pochcion. presscaion and padormanca of e enga0eTeal homeusd o, inchickng, bl mol miled & B delals, means and modors of B poremaroes af e pesieming
.'Rﬂmm-umlmmnnhu:umsmﬂﬂmm!nmmadmunmnmummmummﬁmm”

ﬂiﬂ“"‘-ﬁﬁtﬂ Fhmammw#nmhﬂrhmmrmnﬁm Aabsof God, dod, siikes. b T ks, ppliemics oy a0 ol any publ; mors or anp
-nnilllrmm

7. The eSRSAATENL FRnidon © by hrvsted Oy ARTET hiveifder shal o baliy i Sl o6 B, 00T, BE2 o4 HEriSE o dcked by MUTIET @ all adwetiang ard puliily Basd Lp of vidid B oonisd of e
A ARTIST shal luss B dscheive righil io 588 sovent poograies. Dl et bocks, phangragtes aed mecesls on e premisos of e paoss) of peritrmanos sihoul ang ptcpaln in i proooess by PURCHARER aubjecl mowcst, o
RGNS R I, i Ay,

A& PURCHESTR shall red frisve: th right k= recom . emeicast o ieevise, phofagreph of slhenwine repraducs e win andior sucha porkETREONS: erTLndes, &f g por Prerd. PURCHASTR: agmes thal oo pariome s oher i mese
W0 D ki g SFETIET hempana’ il gy S i v IOn ey e eng anen! Mersundar § 8 s e el a0 e el e be pold or e b ARTETY pror el connl, PURCHASER sgeax B he
wv i risirresnd prananistion i nok be b= dydad i eubsoigiion o sther trpn ol pavies i owl e wel Bon consend ol ARTET.

. In k2 =yt FURCHASER g I B ang of et PETE W Sk, andey (3 T MalE 0 Of I T i proadad hener, ARTIST st Pes he S0 TR oA, W e

ARk Terekdes Hl--’l“"ﬂ" hmll Idmlﬂ‘ﬂWMthl&Th’h“ijﬂMbﬂm hlﬂ.hxlﬂ@ﬂﬁhd:lﬂmm‘;‘:ﬂtﬂmmulr;

l‘Flil'll:I:I'I”'l!l .mmﬂ:’mﬁ'IMHmmm éhmmmm.ﬂrHTﬂmﬂﬂI H‘LH.IIMWM-MH msrﬂﬂ:ﬂ
E.a'm o LR [

A in sk vl Aol Pen ey bl 15 AR TIET by PURTHASER -

1. Hdng i i agrorin | Shall g o B cavitien of any ke Liews b vy rulos oo bl w of mp union, e or il b naving Jurisdis fion e the sorvices and peesoree 0 be fumisted By MRTERT I

mmmmmmuwmumm RS ASOETEE] B L, R o AOgukin gt Live, b4 Pguilis Shal il 433 | Aepvsenan] oAl te cartatied, sroled, o i

1050 e ey 0 Gl bch o .

T T hes SRl Fast S, Cormi B 2 by e mpear e Bawl, T iy re b g, Peeiier o el b7 0 i |r sEag ssgnad by hodt porkes This Agroemenl s e

i B Eeiniancs Wi P bavs ol ha S York. PLRCH sheal nod b I 0 I s A IS TiES, 10 Gl (ORI, Bl ) AR TRSRT il B (i . o T T e, ) Ty e, G R i
TS T da Rk ol Eore: horiardes, i adioes & IR A 13 ARy pien, el o Corpriiaon i i

a{mmm ahall var 39 ool i i conibi e Sl banlic de @ pErsnng. or veakre, aor G maky AR TEET Fabe in wholn or 0 pae Tor any obigation Pt ray be facumed by PURCHASER b

RS LUEET L et 31 aise. Thie i
lﬂﬂim ' s b PR Caliuig 6 Agisaranl on Bsas worenk: by mwfwty oo s, s mach perae rem by personally pomes Bl iy

W, Prviied ARTET 8 iy, wiling and sbe ko paioon, FURDSASER agoses o compansale SRTIET in acoondmce wil the v hesead, e bl regasiods of acks of Gl s, socebindt, ficl, stlbe o amy ewegn) of sy kg ol
charpu whitbod

15 B it vl of € il o By PR HAS T, MATLST ol b P, ey At Lty beom.rder 3 e ARTIET sl 38 enihor i RN 2 MRXTWm of BD% O paniaoes Quaririe, whier sothed & 3 Cepesl, o vl
Aot b ARTEET, herodo pad Ly PURCHAEER in sl o 0 ATIG T e eyl ot b b emdes

1. # FURCHRSES I AT IR, A TET 1] 5 b redivn ool Wbl ot P findrc Wik ETICRE TS, o lese oo 1 menh 1. BTN Cr i 13 cancafied and
ﬂim o = ) " (zre] it o eng g o e opesd
a2

17 PARADIGE , WCTE GHLY AS NSENT FOR ASTIST AAD ASSIMES NOD LIABILITT.



Pag 7

BRIAN STOKES MITCHELL RIDER

This Rider "Rider") is attached to and made a part of the Contract ("Contract”) between BRIAH MITCHELL, IMC.
(P roducer” furnishing the services of BRIAN STOKES MITCHELL MArti=t™ and the purchaser of 2aid services
M"Purchaser as defined on the face of the Contract in connection with Atst's peformances) atthe Wenue described
therain ("MYenue or"Engagement”). Tothe extentthis Rider conflicts with the terme and conditiors contained in the
Contract orin ary other contract, the terme and conditions contained in this Rider shall contral,

FProducer and Purchaser hereby agree to the follawing additional terme and conditio ne:

1 BILLING/MAOYERTISING

Unless otherwise stated to the contrany inthe Contr act, Arist=hall receive 100% sale headline billing in any and all press
releazes, advertitements and ather publicity including, but not limited to, radio, television, ad mak, idiets, newspapers,
programes, fliers, signe, lobby boards and marquees.  Producer shall hawve approval over all advertising, promotions and
sponsarship.

2.CANCELLATION

Producer =hall hawve the right, in its 2ole dis cretion, to cancel the Engagement witho ot liability, by giving Furchas er notice
theraof at leastthirty G200 days prior to the start of the Engagemenit.

2. FORCE MAJEURE

If Artists performances) hereunder is rendered impossible, hazardous or is othemis e prevented or imp aired due to
sickness, inability to perform, accident, interruption or failure of means of trars portation, ac(=) of God, ricts, strkces, labor
difficulties, epidemics, eanthquades, any act or order of amy public authority, andfor amy other cause or event, similar or
dizzimilar, beyond Producer's control, then Producers obligations with respect to the affected peformances) =hall be
excized and Producer shall have no liability to Furchaser in connection therewith,  Provided Artist i ready, willing and
able to perdorm, Purchaser shall remain liable to pay Producer the full contract price plus ary monies called for in the
Contract regardless of the occurrence of any of theforegoing events. For purposes of this provision, the term, "Adiet" shall
include Artist ar any member thereof,

4. INCLEMENT WEATHER

Froducer's abligations hereunder =hall be excused and ProducerfArtist =hall have no liability to Purchaser if Artist
determines in good faith that his performance i (or i kel to be) rendered impossible, hazardous or is athenwise
prevented or impaired due to inclementweather.  Insuch event(and nobwithstanding anything to the contran, Purchaser
shallremain liable to Producer for the full contr act price ples any percentage monies called for in the Contract.

A 5TAGIMG

Furzhaser shall provide and pay for an adequate stage suitable for its intended purpose. W itho ot limiting the generality of
the foregaoing, =aid stage shallbe designed and corstructed in order to accommod ate Adists production requirements
including these contained in the attached At Production Rider (f any).  [fthe Engagement is to be peformed outdoors,
Furchazer shall provide and pay for adequatestage cowvering and grounding to protect all persons and equipment invo hred
inthe production of the Engagement Cincluding Artist and his crew) from inclement weather and dangerous conditions
resulting there from.  The foregaoing =hall apphy to, without limitation, all stage areas, mixing corsoles and wiring.
FProducer =hall have the sale right to determine in good faith whether such covering and grounding is adequate.

E. CREATIWE CONT ROL

Producer shall have exclusive control over all creative element of the Engagement including, with out limitation, the
cregtive elaments of the follaming: sound, lights, choice of perfarmers [including master of ceramonies and

wialzaming =peak ers], langth of performance, stage sets, curtaine, backdrops, song seladion, manner of performancea,
and any music, film, or videotape played to patrons at any time during the Engagement, including prior to performance
and during irtermis=ion (it army.

Eri@nSto k= Mitc h=ll Rder [updated: Januarg & 213



Pag 42

Aristwill coreult with the Purchaser on the songs to be performed atthe Engagement, butthe Arist reserves the sale
right to decide whatthe final =ong list for the Eng age menit will be.

T. ANCILLARY RIGHTS

a. RECORDING

FPurihaser agrees that Arist's performance hereunder, including any part thereof, shall not be broadcast photographed,
recarded, filmed, taped or athepviee reproduced in any farm, by any method, for any purpese, without Artist's and
Froducers prior waritten consent.

b. MERCHAMNDISIMG

Froducer, or its designee, shall have the sole and excluasive right, without oblig ation to ary party, to sell and distribute
merchandise of any kind atthe Engagement. Unless othepuise agreed to inwriding, Producer shall retain 100% of the
qross recsipts resuling from the sale of = 3id merchandise.  Purchaser shall provide, at its sole cost, welllit, secure, prime
locations for merchandising.

2 MUSIC CHARTS

The Music ('charts™) and Scores fromthe Artists music librany arethe exclisive property of Ellingtones Music Corp. andéar
Brian Mitchell, Inc. They are onbeto be wsed 32 accompaniment for Brian Stokces Mitchell. Mo charts or scores may be
copied or retained withoutthe express written permission from Brian Stokes Mitchell or his appointed agents. Unless
arrangements hawe been made with Brian Stokes hitchell or his agents to fonward the parts o another venue all musical
chark, scores and all copies madea of them must be returned to Brian Stokes Mitchells music librarian no later than one
v ek atter their [ast use in performance,

Al music preparation charges and musicshipping charges related to musicframthe music library of Brian Stokes blitchell
are the sale resporsibility of the Purchazer.

3. SETTLEMERNT

FProducer =hall have the right to enter the box-office at amytime(befare, during and afterthe pedformance) to examine and
make extrack from the box office records of Purchaser relating to the gross receipts ofthe Engagement.  Purchaser zhall
provide Producer with 3 wariten box office statement [cerified and signed by Purchas e within o ne (17 hour follamwin g the
Engagement.

10. COMPLIMENTARY TICKET S

Unless othermize agreed to inwriting, Artist and Purchaser zhall each hawve the righttorecehre not mare than twenty (200
complimentany tick ets far each =hoan.

11, INDEMNIFICATION

Purchazer agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Producer and Artist and each of their respective emplowees, agents,
and contractors fom and agairst ary claims, costs (including, withaut limitation, reasonable atborneys' fees and court
coskE), expenses, damages, liabilities, losses andfor judgments arising out of, or in connection with any claim, demand, or
action made by any party fsuch are(or are alleged to be) 3 dired or indirect cons equence of: () the Engagement, or (il
ariy breach or alleged breach of anywarranty, representation, agreement or covenant made by Purchaser herein.

12. TAXES

Furchaser shall pay, at its zole cost, all ta<es, fees, dues, levies and the lke relating to the Engagement and the zums
payable ta Producershallbefreeofsame. Theforegoingshall not apphyto amy Fedaral or State incometaxes imposed by
lam on Froducer or Arist for Engagements performe d within the U nited States (unless othermise stated on the face of the
Contrach, but=hall apphy to all ather forms of taz<es including, without limitation, any business occupations tax or amy walue
added ta-.

Er@ n5to ke Mitchell Rder [updated: Janwa rp d. 2201 3



Pag: 4o
12. CHOICE OF LAWY AND FOR LK

Thizs Rider and Contract=shall be deemed made and entered into in the state of Mew ok and =hall be gowverned by the
lawe of zuch state applicable to contracts entered into and wholly to be performed therein. The state and federal courks
located in Mew Vo, Mew ok shall have exclus e juris didion over any disputes arising hereunder and the paries hereto
agree to submitto the jurisdiction of these courts,

14, INTER NATIONAL TRANMEL

Ifthe Engagement i= to be performed outside the continental limie of the United States, Purchaser agrees to procure, at
its =ole expense, the necess ary wis a5, work permits, customs clearances and any other documents of amy natare
ruhat oever necess ary or usually obtained fo enable Arist, entourage, and their equipmentto enter and leawe the countny
of the Engagement, and for Arist and Afists performers to render their services hereunder.  Purchaszershall cause the
foregaing to be provided to Producer (or to such location as directed by Producer inwariting) in a timeby manner. To the
extent Furchaser request any information or documents from Artist or Producer in connection therewith, such request
shall be in writing and =hall be made in atimeby manner.

15, INSURANCE

Furchaser shall provide, at i sole cost, Commercial General Liability insurance cowering any o aims, liabilties or losses
dir ecthy or indirecthy resulting from injuries to amy person (including bodily and personal injuny’t and from any pro pery
damage andfor loss in conne ciion with the Engagement. Such irsurance shall be in the amount required by the Wenue,
but=zhall not be less than one million US dollars (51,000 000000 aggregate per occurrence, and ane million WS dallars
CF1,000,000.00% per event, placed with an irgurance carrier acceptable to Producer. 5 aid irsurance =hall be in full force
and effect at all times Producer, Arist, ar any of their respective employees, agent, or contractors Cor any of th eir

res pective equipment) is or are atthe “Wenue. Producer, Arist, and each of their respective agents and employees =hall
be listed a5 additional ireured parties in connection with the foregoing insurance policies.

Purchazer shall akko provide, at its sale cost 3 policy of Waoders Compensation insurance cowaring all of
Furzhazers employees, subject to the requirements of the applicable state or foreign lan.

Producers failure to request, review, or comment on such cerificates shall not affe et Producers right or
FPurchazers obligations hereunder. |

16, SECURITY

Furchaser is salely responsible for providing =ecurity in connection with the Engagement  Accordingly, Purchaser shall
provide and pay for ade quate security for the protection of all persore and property in conne dionwith the Engagement
including, witho ot limitation, Froducer, Afist{and 2ach of their respective agents, employees, contractors and equip ment)
and patrons. The faregeing i in addition to amy ather security requirements of Producer contained in the attached Artist
Froduction Rider (if am).

7. LICEM SES/FERMITS

Furchazer shall secure, at its sole cost, all licerses, permits, cedificates, leas e, authorzations and the lke required or
requested by amy union, guild, governmental authority, peforming right society, Wenue awner or any other third parbyin
connectionwith () the Engagement, and (i) Artist's/Producer's exercise of any rights granted herain,  Purchaser agreas to
fulfill, or cause to be fufiled, all terms, conditions, covenants, rules andfor requlations of such parties in connection
theranith as well a= pay all levies, dues and fees applizable thereto. Upon request, Purchaser shall prowide Producer with
evidence of the foregoing, provided that Producer's failure to request or review same shall not be deemead a waiver of
FPurchazers obligations or Producer's rights hereunder.

12. GENERAL REQUIREMENT S/FRODUCTION RIDER

Exceapt 35 othenwize agreead to by the parties inwriting, or as otherwise stated in the attached Arist Production Rider (if
anyl, Purchaser shall provide, atits sale cost, all elements of the production as required by Arist including, without
limitation, catering, dressing rooms, internal ground transportation, sound, lights and baddline equipment .

Ifthe Arist Froduction Rider i attached hereto, then said Artist Production Rider shallbe made a part hereof and
FPurchazer agrees to fulfill or cause to be fuffilled, at itz zole cost, allterms and conditions contained therein,

Eran Stokes Mitchell Rider [updatsd: lanvarg 4, 017



Pax &0

19. ADDITIONAL REFRESENTATIONS ANDWARRANTIES

Furzhaser represent andwarrants that: (i) it has the right and avthority to enter into this Rider and Contract and to fulby
perfarm its obligations contained herein; (i) it has the right o grant the rights granted herein and that Atist'=Froducer's
exercise of any such rights does not and will not infringe wpon or impair the rights or interests of any third party; Ciin all
goods, equipment and other materials provided by Purchaser{or atis request or direction) shallbe = afe, fully operational,
and willnot caus e injury or damage to any person ar property; and Civ) that all persons provided by Purchas er (including its
agents, employees and contractors) shall be adequateby trained and capable of performing their required duties, and that
such persons =hall, at alltimes, actin a safe manner, without causing injury or damage to any person or property. The
undersigned warrants and repres ents thatthey are adthorized to execute this Rider and Contract on beh alf of the
respective paries.

20, RETURM OF CONT RACT

Furzhaser agrees to =ign and return this Rider and Contract to Producar's agent, The Faradigm Agen ey, within ten

(107 days from the date of the Contract; oth ervis e Producer shall hawe the right to cancelthe Engagement upon notice
thereof without liability., Producer's failure to exercise its rightto cancel the Engagement upon the completion of = aid
ten (107 day period =hall not be deemed a wanrer of Producer's rightto cancel the Engagement at any time thereafter.

21 MODIFICATION ASSIGHMENTMISCELL AN EQLS

This Rider and Contract is the sole and complete agreement between the paries with respect to the Engagement and
supersedes all prior and contem poraneous agreements regarding the subject matter hereof. This Rider and Contract for
ary partthereofl may not be changed, modified or veaived except by a signed, voriten agreement of all parties.

22 NOTICESCOMSENTS

Al notices, corsants, approvak and the lkce given in connectionwith this Rider and Contract shall not be effective unless
contained in awriting, signed by the party giving =ame.

23 PARAGRAPH HEADINGS

Faragraph headings are used herain for corvenience onby and shall not be used to interpretthis Rider,

AGREED TO AND ACCEFTED:

B B

FURCHASER BREIAN MITCHELL, IMC

Er@ n5to ke Mitchell Rder [updated: Janwa rp d. 2201 3



Pag 51

Ferfornance Reguirements
"Piano Only' Engagement

Ddicz,

2 5HURE Beta 87 or SHURE Beta 82 wireless microphones

2 straight, adjustable microphone stands with round bases
1W0E microphone anstand in the entrance wing

1 C5 far perfarmance, the other placed behind piano a= backup
2 mics preferred for interior of piano

2 moniter weedges for vocal DS in front of wocalist
1 monitor veedge US a piano stool for pianist
2 zide fill speak ers
fleyer Ukt A [pormered)
EA 2 MA00H (12" spedoen low profile
EA bt 12 Micr cved ge
JELWRXZ1SM (15" spediern)
JHL SRXF1ZM (12" spediern)
L Accoustics 115XT (S-DOSC)
Freferred =ide fill spediers from foll wving manufadurers: hleyer, B&W, JBL and L' Acooustics.
Separate monitor mi<es preferred with ability to add reverb as needed; If hiwo mixes are available, zeparate mixes
for wvocal and pianist; 15" or 18" spe dier.

17 minimum grand piano, tuned before the =how Steimmay or “Yamaha preferred)

1 adjustable padded style concert piano bench

1 goosenedc light for piano music stand

1 attractive table approx 2 high and 15" = 1.5" for Stokes'=et liet and hottea

1 plain bladk wooden stool approx 2 high{no badi, no padding, no swivel)

1 =mall table with lighted mirrer abowve inthe enfrance wing (lights can be simple music stand light or clip- ons)

Lighti . k!
1 or 2 fallowe spats (preferred with RS gels)

zeneral lighting cues: cool, warm, hots ey, warm, golden, and neutr al patter cue

If possible (for song" Mew W ords" only), a star gobo or star cuttain with a full moon on the cye, ("Fullmoon”’ can be simple
light on ey

Aczpecial B ako needed onthe pianistfor piano solos

Acstand light is ako needead for the pianist who i not on the howse dimmers

Specifics of cues and moods will be discuszed depending on setlist  Stokes prefers to defer fo the good taste of the
house designerwhen one is available. General lighting and set piece descriplion: classy, tasteful, arfful, beautiful, but
simple.

Ability to bring house lights up (usually to 1227 at Stokes' request needed (zometimes on the 2000 medley Stokes
goes into the audience if lighting, sound and =taging allow.

Bacl=ztage:

2 dressing rooms (1 for Stokes, 1 for pianist, a green room i ako requested if available)

1 wardrobe person with Jiffy steamer and iron (wardrobe person mustbe present at=ound chedorehears al)
2 Towels (1 bath, 1 hand)

Extra hangers in clos et

Batny wipes

1 humidifier filled and running (Cool Mist humidifier i ok ay)

1 electric te 3 pot(for tea)S medium szed bottles of room temperature spring water (no BEvian please)

Eran Stokes Mitchell Pider [udatad: Ja nuarg 4, 017



Pag 52

Flain Throat Coattea bags (Mo lemon Echinacea or other ad dithres]

inger te 3 bags (Traditional Medizinak’ 100% ginger rhizame — not with additional black tea laawes)

Green teabags (Unflavared)

2 large plain mugs (=solid black or dak color preferred; 1 for backstage, 1 for arstage)l (Mo decak or adwertising logos)
FruitYmunchie plate for pianist and Stokes Juice selection (apple, orange, etc)

Twwa whale lemons (and a knife to cuts the lemons]

H oney [(Stokcas prefars itin asqueeze dipersear a it is less messy to u=e)

Flate=, spoons, utersiks, napkins ete.

Dinner Catering:

Crinner Cataring for 3: (Should be ready in a badistage area 30 minutes before the scheduled end of the rehearsal)
Grilled ar poached fish (Filets only and no salmon pleasel)

HOTE: At least one entrée should be afish dish a5 described abowe, but the rest could be grilled chicken entrees.
Wegetable zoup or Minestrone

Mi<ed Salad'Dreszings onthe side

Grilled ar ste amed vegetables

Rice or potatoes

WM b e vobe gt ro s Butter

Simple desserts Pie, brownies, cookies

Buottles of =pring veater (MO Evian please!) Cold Coke Zero or Diet C oke Coffea'Mon-fat mik/Splenda & Sweeat'n Lo

Hodel Suie;

2 humidifiers, filled and running; (1 inthe bedroom and 1 inthe living area; Cool Mist humidifiers are okawy)
1 elechictea pot (usualin room coffee maoer will not substitute)

B medium =zed bottles of room temperature spring water (no Bvian please)

Flain Throat Coattea bags (Mo lemon Echinacea or other ad dithres]

inger te 3 bags (Traditional Medizinak’ 100% ginger rhizame — not with additional black tea laawes)
Greean teabags (Unflavored)

Two whole lemons [ and aknife to cuts the lemons)

2 large plain mugs

Er@ n5to ke Mitchell Rder [updated: Janwa rp d. 2201 3



Pag 53

Planist's Monitor
(seEperate mix)

on stand

Backup Vacal Mic ’

Table far sat list

and Het tea Plain Black

Wooden stoal
(no back)

2 Mics
inside plano

¥Yocal Mic on stand
Wireless preferred

Wacal Monitors

BRIAN STOKES MITCHELL

“Piano Only® Show

rien Suokes Miochell Riler

a2



Page 54

P W-Q Request for Taxpayer Give form to the
. Lactaber | ' egtar, Do not
e, Chrtabior 2117 Identification Number and Certification e tg ING.

L 'l of T Tomsme oy
reeral Reaargs S e

ucrmm N IComs R pedim) 1 |
T e Sdmbay A do L

S g e Y -

L

E
S_-E Ctwack spproprints sox || indmduskSoie e | Comosion L] Fomnarship _
ZE | O Uited iabity corpasy. Entor the fax cissé oation edisregandod stity, Crosrparbion, Preddnare b | O L;;;;’"
& E L] oter ooty e —

f | Addraze inumber, steeat, and OF Suln A0 ) Hequesior™s nums ond addesa fopbionel)
- g i Lo q st, ==5

B Ciby_sipta, and 215 ood —

FlRETTRAL moas-SSek

E Lint ancher numbens) fere lookional) -

Taxpaver ldentification Number [TIN}

Eriar wour TIW In e sppropriate Do Tha Tk provided must match tha nama given on Lire 1 o s Solal seourty number |
backup withholding. For indwiduals, this is your soclal security rumibar (BEM), However, Sar & rosident :

alien, sol= peoprisicr, or disreganded emiihy, see tha Pam | inginchons on pegs 3. For other splilies, it = [

your empicyar ldentdeation numbor [EML IF pau Db rot haws a number, see How fo got a T on paga 3. ar

Mote. B tha accoun ik in mors than o nams, sse e chart an page 4 for quidelines on winoss Employor idemilication mesbar
NLTEAF o AN, g5 AH54S4N

[ Part | ST L

Lincher e aliecs of pequry. | cortify that
1. Tha number shown an this fom is iy comect axpayer kiplificaticn number jor | am waling for a number 5o Do aseed 1o mal, e
2. 1am nol subject 1o backup withhalding Decause: (8] | am exampd from backup withholding, or (b | have not been nodifiad by the Interdy
Fesenue Barvics $R5) that | am subjest 0 backup withholding as a result of a failune 1o repon all interas] o dividends, or () the RS has
niified e Tt Foam ne longes subject 1o oackup withhalding, and
E Dam g LS. cilizen or ol U5, pason defined bedow)
Carfication irstructions, Yiou must crozs out Bem 2 above IF you hasg Boen notiliad by e IRS that you ae sumenly subjedt 1o backup
withholding becase you hawe fafled 1o report all interast Gnol diyidanda an wour 182 ralum. For real estote trensactions, Bam 2 does nod apnky,
For merigage Interest pald, acoquistion ar sbandonmuent of sacured proparty, cancalation of debt, contrbwtions 1 an indvidual rerament
: rerest s Are rad Fediined 5o *:Ju_r L Certifcation, bul yod must

provide your corest TIM, 8

B.ﬂ" | Bigriadiira af .
General Instructions Definition of & LLS, person. For feceral tax purposes, you are

ceredered a U5 persan i you are:
Seciion reforences ane 1o the |m IR e Do
atherwise noted. & irarnal heemaes Laods e & Anyindvidual who is a US, citizan or LS, residant alien,

# & parinershio, carporation, company, o associalion crealed o

Purpose of Form arganzed i tha Undee States or undar the [aws of the Linit=d
A persen wha is sequired to file an information reburn with tha ke,

RS must cbtain your eorrect taxpager idendification number (TIM) ® fn aetate (ciher than o foreign cstate), o

1o rapot, for examsle, income peid to you, real eExlate ® A domestic tusl (as celined in Baguiations seciien
trangactions, morgage inbeest you pakl, soquiston or 20177017

atandonment of secured propery, canceltation of debl, or

contrbLtians you mads ta an IR, Spaaial rules for parinerships. Perinarships that conduct a

trede or busness in the United Siates ane generally required o

L Form 'W-B only il you anme & LLS. pamsan (inchuding a a withhalding tae on fnralen parlecs” ahass of in
reaidant sler), 1o provica your comact TIN to tha person E% such t!l..ra-ir‘-r'?-as. FLFl'IBI".‘r'l"I?I"I c-ulfluﬁ cases whaong a -I:.rllznm':l-'l.e‘il
requessting it (the requasher) and, whan applicable, 16 he= not been recained, 2 partnership is requinad to presyme that

1. Cartify that the TIN you are giving is correst (ar you ars a pariner s & forakgn person, and pey the willhsiding L,
weaitng for & rumter 1o be isgued), Thearatore, If you ane a U5, person thal is & pariner in 2

. - . parinership conductireg a frade or Busnass in the United States,

2. Cﬂ"f"ﬁ' thayl wou @e not subjsct to backus ':'illh"ll."dl 1. ar prewide Form W-2 to the P-HI'.F!I"!-I'IF o gstablsh your LS

3. Claim exemption from backuep wahholdng il vou are a LS, gatus and avoid withholdng on vour share of pariinesshio
exempl pavas. IT appicale, you ane aka cerlilying that as a noome.

LS, parson, your allscable share of any partnership income from The person who ghses Foem W-B ks the pastnership for

4 LS. frage ar bugirass s not subject o the withhokdng 12 on S .
B —— ¢ ettt setad | mrpoges of establighing its ULS. status and geaiging withhakding
foraign nars’ share of lealy eonn IrEome. an g allksaible share of net income Fn;'ri ths partnership

Hota. ¥ 5 ragquesiar pives You A Torm ather than Foem W o conducting a trade or businaes in the Liniled Slates 15 in Fe
el your TIN, you must use the requestes's form B © s folkzwing casng

sub=tartially girmilar 1o this F L
Rrfially simiiar 3 tiis Fom W-. # The L.G. owner of & disregarded enlity and not the ansiy,

Lal, Mo 131K Form W=8 Fey. w2007

a2




Pag: 95

President's Circle and Scholarship Update

Qur BOZomnmnilles lead by Board Mambar Marcia Slain and Annalla Movack has broughl o raneesad ana gy
and fews e tha PR Lhis reneway] fovos comes an 2ol Lo make cor POinaimbers el like raal inzinbers
izl juslesnlribolors. o thislighlwse howa:
o e workad cur B banalil packays and sur culreach imalarial including inle sl slorias on Lha e bsila,
o Craaled spacial corms pondanca —ygiving maimbars 00 insighlabead of olhars,
Craled spacial szaling al2vanls
Evan craalsl o spacial “hael ling™ Far PO for BSYE s

Qur Cakendar For tha upsimning yaar consisls ol
o Fallanneuncimznl and Lhankyeu = including awonda ol 0ol sludenl Jass inmusic
Haalhar Lanes PO raceplion en fovaim bar 147 = Lhisisa bring o fiend polanlial maim ber eez2nl
¢ Spring Anncuncimanl and Thankyou
« In heina recaplions, (47 Jan, Fab, March, & April - Pelanlial inainber avanls
ACampus Lour Toer PO maimbers, dalz 1HD
Spring Musical al Lhe MoCallum = thisisa bring o Mignd/palential ingimbsr @venl

Hratsitd i L's Bu sinas s Coundil

W howa ra weorkad cur PUC inzimber banalil pockage and coleach inalarial
W howeg idenlifizd 140 polenlial busingssesin 3 dilfzrenl Loslars,

o Al swnrer keny wa hove boon knocking on doeors Lalking aboul Lha wollage and asking busineg sses Lo
supparl Lhacollbya throuygh cur U,

v Thaacenemy and.a bk ol understanding olwhal Lhe colloga s allaboulinakas il Jilien | L bul neel
inpossibla, We howacommilingnls ren B buosingss2s Lo dale and, wilh collmalicen and 2ngag2imenl,
will inaal surgealel 20 nees PO s Lhisyzar,

Hlannad sziviny

o Qur Hlannad siving programn bas bagn dennanl since 2008 W will Changa thal Lhis yaar, Waara
salling o P prograim in pliae Lo ol enbyra conngel wilh those 3w donorseho hava alreody
inclodad SO0 in thair aslale plansand, lecennael e navw poelanliol P4 doenors.

o W howa gslablishad an advisery council consisling of keeal axparlsin Lha Tak) of plannad giving; wa
ard raviawiny and ralrashing, using currnl bast praclices, cur wollalzral inalarial; and we o
bBayinning Lo ilanlify polanlial denors throoygh cor selleearg and cur colraach, Durinla nlicn is Lo
launch Lha progrann wilh Ueard supperl slarling wilh in 2073

Lehlarships:
Lasl war Lha Feundalion o cul o lelal o7 5587,7158 in sehalarships. S far Lhis yaar, Lha Feundalion
wirela schalarship checks Lo 249 sludenls Lolaling STT7.584 . Addilienalbe in wurcemnnunily coleach we
wonlinug Lo Lalk abuul cpperlunilizsin progroan aras Lhal reguie scholarship supporl.

Dur Foeus Lhis syaaris Lees Reld:
TiAkeny wilh Lhe Financial sid eilice, wa arg weerdinaling ke hosl o Dener reooygnilien @venl schedo kel
feor Lhas Spring. Thiswill creala an epporlunily fordonorsol schokiship Leinlaracl wilh Lha racipinls.

2381 sludanly rewivinyg Foundalion scholkarships are reyuirgd eowrile alhankyeo ker b Lhe doner
shrwring Lhair appracialion fer Lhaygill, 1his yaear, Lhe Financial Aid OMice has instilulad inandaloery Thank
vou kllar wriling workshops Lo halp sludenlsaxprass Lhair appracialion.



